
Date: 16-09-2024 

To, 

A]] stakeholders of C&C Constructions Limited 

Sub: Financial statements of C&C Constructions Limited for period from 1“ April 2023 
to 31*t March 2024 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

(1) Enclosed herewith, are the audited financial statements (“Financial Statements”) of 

C&C Constructions Limited (“C&C, or Corporate Debtor, or CD”). 

Background of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

(2) The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP") for C&C commenced on 14h 
February 2019 (“Insolvency Commencement Date or ICD”) through the order of 
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT"), Principal Bench, under the provisions of the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“IBC, or Code’). 

(3) The undersigned, Navneet Kumar Gupta, was appointed as the Interim Resolution 

Professional (“IRP”) for the CIRP of C&€ under the NCLT order dated 14 February 
2014. ‘Thereafter, the IRP was contirmed as a Resolution Professional (“RP”) for the 

CIRP of C&C, by the committee of creditors ("COC") of C&C, subsequently approved by 

the Hon'ble NCLT vide order dated 19 July 2019. Further, by virtue of the application 
filed for Liquidation of C & C the NCLT vide its order dated 07" October 2022 directed 

for Liquidation and have appointed him as a liquidator of the company. 

(4) Prior to the commencement of CIRP, the operations and decision making were 
governed and controlled by the former Board of Directors, comprising of several 

directors. However, after the commencement of CIRP, the powers of the erstwhile 

directors of C&C were suspended and the powers of Board of Directors vested with the 
RP under the extant provisions of the Code. 

Disclosure of Limitations of Resolution Professional regarding enclosed Financial 
Statements 

(5) The enclosed financial statements for the reporting period from 1° April 2023 to 31st 
March 2024 pertains to Liquidation period. 

(6) The Liquidator [erstwhile Resolution Professional), by way of signing the enclosed 

Financial Statements only intends to fulfil compliance and to do that further takes the 
said financials on record, in good faith, for the reporting period from 1* April 2023 to 
31s March 2024 and discharging duties vis-a-vis compliance. The Liquidator (erstwhile 
Resolution Professional) has relied upon the audit conducted by the statutory auditors 
(audit experts) hy complying with the applicable Audit and Assurance standards and 
the Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) has performed only limited review 
of transactions only in context of specific duties cast on him under the provisions of IBC 
2016. Further, by taking on record these financial statements, the liquidator does not, 
in any manner, assures or vouches, or comments on financial position, or financial 

performance, or cash flows of the company Also, the company had foreign operations 
which were cross border transactions over which neither liquidator nor RP or CoC had 
any direct control in view of lack of legislative framewerk to deal with these. 
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(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

(12) 

C&C CONST. - LIQUIDATOR REPORT 

The Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional} has substantially relied upon the 
submissions, representations, clarifications and explanations provided by the key 

managerial personnel, accountants, retainers, other personnel of the company and 

former management of C&C, and by Professional Advisors, Minerva Resolutions LLP in 
the course of preparation said audited Financial Statements as the financials. 

It is to be noted that the former management, who were in control of company prior to 
the ICD, shail be and remain responsible for all matters pertaining to the reporting 

period prior to the Insolvency Commencement Date and the Financial Statements have 
been endorsed by the accounting expert/retainer of C&C to confirm that they do not 
contain any material misstatements and provide a true and fair view of the state of 

affairs, including the losses incurred and the cash flows. 

The Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) has signed the Financial Statements 
only with the limited intent of discharging the powers of the board of directors of C&C, 
now vested with the Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional} as per the 
provisions of Section 34(2} of the IBC and this letter forms integral part of enclosed 
financial statements. 

C&C being a listed Company, has submitted enclosed financial results as per Regulation 
33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements} Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR Regulation) to the extent possible. The 
Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional} has made best efforts to ensure that the 
enclosed stand-alone financial statements for the reporting from 1* April 2023 to 31* 

March 2024 have been drawn as per accounting practices followed by the C&C and 
records available. Kindly note, despite having inherent limitations in the corporate 
debtor in terms of staff, non-cooperation, cash inflows, the Liquidator (erstwhile 
Resolution Professional} has informed the exchange about significant developments in 
the resolution process on best effort basis and also kept Stakeholders Consultation 
Committee/Committee of creditors (as the case may be} duly informed about all 
important developments including those related to financials as required under IBC, 
2016 and regulations thereunder in line with duties cast on him under the code. 

The Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) is not in a position to provide the 
Consolidated Financial Statement for C&C, as there are multiple subsidiaries and joint 

ventures of the Corporate Debtor which are either separate legal entities or not under 
the control of the Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) and many of them 
have been either closed/shutdown/terminated. Despite best effort, Liquidator 
(erstwhile Resolution Professional} has not been able to obtain the relevant data from 
several entities/ventures, thereby adversely affecting and delaying the consolidation 

process. To the best of information available with the undersigned, more than one 
subsidiary is already undergoing a separate CIRP Proceeding. 

The enclosed financial statements are compiled ona best effort basis and the Liquidator 
(erstwhile Resolution Professional} or his team does not provide any assurance as to 
its reliability for any purpose other than the intended reporting purpose, This must not 
be relied upon for any investment/disinvestment/any significant financial decisions 
and the Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional), or his team will not be 
responsible for any loss incurred by any reader by placing reliance on this report for 
any purpose other than the intended reporting and compliance purpose of this financial 
statement, At the same time, in case, any specific information is required, the 
reader of these financial statements may write to undersigned at his registered 
email id to fulfil any information gap. 
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Reliance of Work of Professionals 

(13) The Liquidator has relied on the expertise and advice of /work of professionals, and 

professional firms for continuously advising and assisting him to manage the going 

concern, as well as run the process of IBC; further, reliance has heen placed on valuers, 

transaction auditors and others. Ail these professionals/firms have been appointed 

post COC/SCC deliberations/approvals, whatever is applicable. 

Reasons for Delay in Release of Financial Statements 

(14) The Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) is aware of the delay in submissions 

of financial statements resulting froma multitude of reasons beyond the contro] of the 

Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional}, some of which are listed below: 

a. Non-Cooperation from the suspended directors of the Corporate Debtor leading 

to filing of application under Section 19 of the Code. 

b. Covid lockdown and its impact on health of employees/team of liquidator 

c, Discovery of transactions objectionable under the Code and_ thereafter 

conducting of transaction audit under the provisions of the Code resulting in 

identification of several] transactions worth a substantial amount. Available legal 

recourse has been initiated in this regard and the applications filed before the 

Hon'ble NCLT are currently sub-judice. 

d. Severe financial distress leading to arrears of employee salary for several months 

resulting in repeated disruptions caused by the employees of the Corporate 

Debtor including protest, non-cooperation and shutdown of the Corporate Office 

of the Corporate Debtor due to non-payment of their salaries, 

e. Late submission/non submission of audited financials by the associate 

entities/joint ventures of the Corporate Debtor due to worsened relations 

between the companies owing to non-payment/participation in the financial 

contribution for the operations of the associate companies. 

f. Limited cooperation from the existing auditors due to non-payment of their past 

dues and non-availability of resources/funds to make the payment for the audit 

of enclosed financial statements, 

g. The data availability got adversely affected when ERP server and the books of 

accounts got submerged in the water due to local flooding in the neighbourhood 

of corporate office of C&C resulting in water Jogging in the basements storing past 

records and historically housing the data servers. 

h. Electricity connection loss due to non-payment of dues. 

Critical Issues affecting or likely to affect the Reported Financial Statements 

SFIO Investigation 

(15) An investigation has been initiated by SFIO, into the affairs of C&C. The Liquidator 
(erstwhile Resolution Professional) has to date and continues to cooperate with the 
ongoing investigation and has provided the available company related data, files and 
backups to the SFIO for the requested period under.investigation, commencing from FY 
ANG. + 
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Regulatory Non-Compliance with Listing Requirements 

(16) 

(17) 

(18) 

(19) 

C&C has been persistently non-compliant of statutory provisions including 

income tax, PF, ESI, GST due to non-availability of funds during its entire CIRP 

period and had made best endeavour to fulfil compliance as and when money 

was available in the company for same given priorities like protection and 

preservation of assets. 

The Full time Company Secretary is not with organisation anymore, the 

liquidator has been doing his best efforts to fulfil the compliances specially those 

pertaining to exchanges, SEBI, MCA, RoC with help of the practicing CS retainer. 

The LODR non-compliances were with the Securities Exchange Board of India 

and stock exchanges (NSE and BSE) on which the campany is listed, primarily 

for non-submission of financial statements over an extended period of time. 

The non-compliance also related to non-availability of Key Managerial 

Personnel like CEO, CFO and Coinpany Secretary for almost the entire length of 

CIRP and this continues till date. 

Additionally, due to advent of the COVID-19 pandemic, the company’s 

operations were significantly affected, and the company could not conduct any 

Board of directors meeting or any Annual General Meetings, since 2019. 

Further, due to persistent non-compliance related to audit and closure of 

financials, there is a potential of imposition of financial penalty by 

SEBI/NSE/BSE. An application seeking relief from such penalties has been filed 

by the Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) before the Securities 

Appellate Tribunal (SAT) vide Appeal No. 136 of 2022 and the matter is 

currently sub-judice. An unsuccessful outcome of said application is likely to 

have an impact on the financial statements. 

Transaction Review / Audit under the provisions of IBC 

(20) 

(21) 

Transaction audit of the transactions of the Corporate Debtor under Sections 43, 

45, 50 & 66 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“Code”) has already 

been carried out during the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process by RP. 

There were multiple objectionable transactions of substantial amount were 

identified. Based on the findings of the report provided by the auditor, the RP 

(now Liquidator) has filed applications under section 43 and 66 of the 

Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 on 13.10.2020, 

The said applications are currently sub-judice before the Hon'ble NCLT and the 
outcome of said applications, when decided may have a significant impact on the 

financial statements of C&C. a 
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(23) Further, during liquidation, the liquidator has appointed a forensic specialist te 

investigate into affairs of the company in accordance with law and NCLT order 

dated 07'* October 2022 ordering liquidation of the company 

Conservatory and Protective Measures 

(24) The Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) has undertaken and 

continues to undertake various measures to the best possible extent for 

protecting and preserving the value of CD, some of which are listed below: 

Insurance 

The Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) arranged for getting 

tangible assets of the CD insured 

Cash-Flow Management 

The Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) has been diligently working 

towards managing the cash flow of CD despite minimal operations during the 

CIRP or liquidation to be able to at-least fund the costs incurred during and 

related to the CIRP/liquidation. After a severe financial distress for almost two 

and a half years of process, the RP (now Liquidator) was ultimately able to 

generate some cash flow which is currently being used to defray the costs 

incurred during the process to largely maintain the going concern status of the 

CD and to also meet the process related costs. 

Return of Bank Guarantees 

The Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional) has made significant effort 

for the facilitating the closure of projects that were nearing completion and/or 

the successful completion of the Defect liability period after which Bank 

Guarantees worth INR 41.48 Crs has been successfully returned to the issuing 

bank, thereby reducing C&C’s liability. As on date, bank guarantees worth 

approx. INR 61.28 Crs are still outstanding, out of which, majority are deployed 

into projects of BSC C&C JV. Further, there have been pronouncement of two 

large arbitration awards in April to June quarter of 2023 in favour of the 

company which shal! have significant positive impact on asset portfolio of the 

company and may help find suitable buyer under auction process. 

Closure of CIRP and Commencement of Liquidation Proceeding 

(25) 

(26) 

The readers are advised that CIRP proceedings has been concluded and the 

liquidation proceeding for C&C has already been commenced under the 

provisions of IBC. Further, on 07" October 2022, Hon'ble NCLT has ordered 

liquidation of the company, appointing undersigned as liquidator. 

There was an extensive process undertaken to find an effective resolution for 

C&C, however, after several attempts and negotiations with various potential 

prospects, only one compliant resolution plan was received during the CIRP 

which could not garner the requisite majority vo approval from CoC and 

Resolution pursuant to the rejection of said plan, Lic 
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Professional) had filed an application for liquidation of C&C on 21 April, 2022 

based on the instructions received from the CoC in this regard. 

(27) The said application to consider the liquidation of C&C was sub-judice for some 
time, also, the former management contemplated a settlement preposal under 

Section 12A of the code which was under consideration with the members of 

Col, 

(28) The CoC, after careful deliberation decided in its meeting ef Joint Lenders, that 
they would not be proceeding with the settlement proposal offered by the 

former management of C&C and advised NCLT of their decision. Based on the 

submission of member of CoC, the NCLT in its hearing of July 25, 2022, had 

reserved an order for the liquidation of C&C and finally ordered liquidation on 
07' October 2022. 

(29} The liquidator, based on the report of the valuers appointed te determine the 
realisable value cf the Corporate Debtor, the average value was determined at 
approx. Rs. 210 crores and the same was considered as first reserve price for the 

invitation of expression of interest from the prospective bidders for sale as a 
going concern. In this regard the liquidator has conducted fourteen (14) rounds 
of e-auction so far. The Liquidator on advice of the members of Stakeholders 

Consultation Committee has sold the investments of the CD in the 13" round of 
e-auctions in May 2024 and subsequently sold the CD as a going concern in the 

14 round of e-auctions in June 2024 The investment buyer has paid its entire 

sale consideration and the buyer of CD as a going concern is in process of paying 
its sale consideration. 

{30} In view of the above mentioned, the Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution 
Professional), by way of signing the enclosed financial statements, herein 
takes-on-record the standalone financial numbers of C&C Constructions 
Limited (“C&C”) which are initialled and stamped by auditors and cautions 
the readers to the potential impact of the outcome of ongoing investigation of 

corporate debtor by SFIO, further investigation by forensic auditor, cross border 
transactions which were not in direct control of Jiquidator (erstwhile RP) and 
also the outcome of several applications filed in NCLT under various sections 

including but notlimited'to section 43, 66, 74. 

Yours sincerely, 
f 

Navneet Kumar Gupta 

Liquidator of C&C Constructions Limited (in Liquidation) 

IBBI Reg No. IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P00001/2016-17/10009 

AFA valid till 18/12/2024 

Place: New Delhi 

Encl.: Signed financial statements of C&C Constructions Limited for the from 1°! April 

2023 to 315t March 2024. 
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SHUBHAM GOEL & ASSOCIATES 

* 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Stakeholders of C & C Constructions Limited 

Report on the audit of Standalone Financial Statements 

For the year ended 31.03.2024 

Corporate insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”} 

The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench, New Delhi (“NCLT”) on 14" February, 2019 

admitted a petition for initiation of Corporate Insolvency and Bankruptcy Process (CIRP) filed by ICICI 

Bank Limited against (“the Company”) and appointed Mr. Navneet Kumar Gupta to act as Interim 

Resolution Professional (IRP} with direction to initiate appropriate action contemplated with extent 

provisions of the insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and other related rules and the powers of the 

board of directors were suspended for the erstwhile management and vested with the Interim 

Resolution Professional. Subsequently, the members of the committee of creditors confirmed Mr. 

Navneet Kumar Gupta as the Resolution professional through a majority vote on June 20, 2019. 

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, New Delhi vide its Order dated 

07.10.2022 has ordered liquidation of the company and Mr. Navneet Kumar Gupta was appointed as 

Liquidator of the company. 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of C & C Constructions Limited, 

which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 315* March 2024, the Standalone Statement of Profit 

and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income}, the Standalone Cash Flow Statement and the 

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the periods then ended, and a summary of the 

Standalone Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and 

based on the consideration of the reports of other auditors on the separate financial statements/ 

financial information of the joint operations, of which only profit/loss was considered in the financial 

statements, and also on the consideration of non-inclusion of some of the joint operations, except for 

the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclatmer of Opinion section of our report, 

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 

(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘ind AS’) specified under 

section 133 of the Act read with the Companies Cndiag unting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 

Head Office : F-10, Shree Jee Complex, sna ‘4 Harola, Sector-5, Noida, U.P-201301 

Corporate Office:- 11, Nay va Ga i & Haz a ad, UP-201009, 
Branch :- 175-B, DDA Flats, te Nihar 2x cf New Delhi-110063 

Mob. : +91 9210470051, +91 9810485354, Email id:s thamasgiese mel com, shubhamgoelfca@ yahoo.com
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except as detailed in para {iv} of Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion, of the state of affairs of the Company 

as at 31% March, 2024, and its loss (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the 

changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

C&C Const. — 

The Company’s accumulated lasses are of 32,639.64 Crores as on 31.03.2024 and its Net worth 

has been eroded. The Company has obligations towards fund-based borrowings aggregating to 

1,913.33 Crores and non-fund-based exposure aggregating to 361.43 Crores as on 31.03.2024, 

operational creditors and statutory dues that have been demanded/recalled by the 

financial/operating creditors pursuant to ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

(CIRP). These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant 

doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and therefore, the Company may 

be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities In the normal course of business. The 

ultimate outcome of these matters, at present, is not ascertainable. Accordingly, we are unable 

to comment on the consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying standalone financial 

statements. 

In absence of alternative corroborative evidence in respect of trade receivables including 

retention, loans & advances, borrowings, trade payable and other payables, we are unable to 

camment on the extent to which such balances are recoverable/ payable. 

Other current assets (Note No. 13) include Unbilled Revenue (Work-in-progress} of %26,60 Crores 

{Previous Year %26.60 Crores), Though all the projects have been ciosed and there is no 

possibility of raising bills against the above-said unbilled amount, the management has not yet 

written off the said amount. 

No confirmations of Fixed Deposits with Banks were provided as detailed in Note No. 5 & 11. 

Some of the Fixed Deposits, as per management’s understanding, may have been appropriated 

by Banks against their dues and others may be under lfen of various authorities. In absence of 

confirmations, we are unable to comment on the recoverability/ existence of the same. 

Similarly, some of the bank balances are subject to confirmations/ reconciliations. In absence of 

confirmations, we are unable to comment on the balances held with scheduled and non-~ 

scheduled banks. Out of total banks balances of 20.80Crores, confirmations of 30.10 Crores were 

only provided. A sum of %0.70 Crores is lying in in-operative bank accounts as on 31% March, 

2024. Some of the bank accounts are und 

outstanding statutory demands. 
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(vi) Total outstanding amount of Gratuity & Leave Encashment as at the year-end of 45.25 Crores 

also includes the claims filed by employees and accounted for in the boaks of accounts for the 

year ended 31.03.2019 amaunting to 43.92 Crores. No actuarial valuation was ever made by the 

company after the start of CIRP Proceedings. Hence, actual liability cannot be quantified. 

(vil) Periods of default in repayment of borrowing and interest have not been provided in Note 16 of 

the standalone financial statements to comply with the minimum presentation and cisciosure 

requirement as per schedule Ili of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(viii) Segment Reporting as disclosed in Note No. 56 is not in accordance with IND AS 108. The 

company has disclosed segmental information on the geographical location of operations. The 

company has not given the segmental information of Operating Segments. 

In view of the matters stated above except para (vii) to (viii) of ‘Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion’, we are 

unable to assess the consequential impact on the standalone financial statements as on March 31% 

2024. The matters stated above in para (vii) to (viil} of ‘Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion’ give rise to the 

inappropriateness of the use of generally accepted accounting principles that apply to the minimum 

presentation and disclosure requirement as per the schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Accordingly, we form a basis of disclaimer of opinion, 

Material uncertainty related to Going Concern 

The Company has accumulated losses of %2,639.64 Crores as on 31% March, 2024 resulting in erosion of 

its net worth. The Company was undergoing the CIRP process and also NCLT has ordered for liquidation 

of the company. Per the Advice of the SCC (stakeholders’ consultation cornmittee}, the liquidator ts 

attempting to sell the company as a going concern and accordingly, the financial statements have been 

prepared using the going concern basis of accounting. 

Considering the above and matters described in Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion in our report indicate 

the existence of material uncertainties. Accordingly, we are unable to comment as to whether the going 

concern basis for preparation of these financial! statements is appropriate or not. 

However, the Liquidator has sold the company as a going concern after the balance sheet date (Refer 

Note No. 1E of the Financial Statement for detailed disclosure}, 

Emphasis of matters 

Attention is invited to: 

a. Note 31.1 to the standalone financial statements, in respect of notice received by the company U/s 
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Note 31.2 to the standaione financial statements, in respect of summon received by the company 

af levy of darnages U/s 14 B of the Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 

1952 aggregating to %0.96 Crores for the period from 2013-2016 and from 2014-2017 and the 

matter is presently sub-judiced. 

Under Note No.-21, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, where the management has stated 

that all the projects have been closed or terminated which would affect the going concern status 

of the company. 

The company has not appointed an Internal Auditor as required in Rule 13 of The Companies 

{Accounts} Rules, 2014 as the company is undergoing liquidation process. 

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters 

described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report: 

receivables, current trade Receivables, 

other non-current assets, current loans & 

other current assets (Refer note 4, 7, 9,12 

& 13 of the = standalone financial 

statements) 

The Company, as at 31 March 2024, had 

non-current trade receivables, current 

trade Receivables, other non-current 

assets, current loans & other current assets 

amounting to %14.50 Crores, 2120.69 

Crores, %68.95 Crores, 22.35 Crores and 

2118.30 Crores respectively. 

5. Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

No. 

1. | Recoverability of non-current = trade | Our audit procedures included, but were not limited 

to, the follawing: 

e Obtain an understanding of the management 

process for assessing the recoverability of non- 

current trade Receivables, other non-current 

assets, Current Trade Receivables, current loans 

& other current assets; 

e Discussed extensively with the management 

regarding impairment indicators and evafuated 

the design and testing operating effectiveness of 

controls; 

e Assessed the reasonability of judgements 

exercised and estimates made by management in ge, 

C&C Const. — Auditors’ Report ~ 2024 



SHUBHA 

X 

GOEL & ASSOCIATES 

Ss. Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

No. 

recognition of these receivables and validating 

Management, based on contractual them with corroborating evidence; 
tenability of the claims, progress of the 

discussions and relying on the valuation |* Obtained an understanding of the current period 

made by independent valuers had made developments for respective ciaims pending at 

provisions against these assets during the various stages of negotiations/ discussions/ 

FY 2018-19. For the year under arbitration/ litigation and corroborating the 

consideration, the Management has updates with relevant underlying documents. 

determined that no further provision is 

required to be recognised for these |* Assessed that the disclosures made by the 

receivables. management are in accordance with applicable 

accounting standards. 

Considering the materiality of the amounts 

involved, uncertainty associated with the 

outcome of the negotiations/ discussions/ 

arbitration/ litigation and _— significant 

management judgement involved in its 

assessment of recoverability, this was 

considered to be a key audit matter in the 

audit of the standalone financial 

statements. 

2. | Recoverability of Fixed Deposits with Bank | Our audit procedures included, but were not limited 

(Refer note 5 & 11 of the standalone 

financial statements} 

The Company, as at 31 March 2024, had 

Fixed Deposits with Banks of 20.15 Crores 

having a maturity period of more than 

and of %3.51 Crores 

{including interest accrued on the Fixed 

twelve months 

Deposits) having maturity period of less 

than twelve months as on the balance 

sheet date. 

to, the following: 

* Discussed extensively with the management 

regarding impairment/ adjustment of the 

recoverable amount; 

« Assessed the reasonability of judgements 

exercised and estimates made by management in 

recognition of these bank fixed deposits; 

* Assessed that the disclosures made by the 

Management are in accordance with applicable 

accOus ting standards. 
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S. Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

Management has decided that no provision 

is required to be recognised for these 

receivables though they have stated in the 

Financials that some of these Fixed 

Deposits may have been adjusted by banks 

against their dues and all the balances are 

unconfirmed balances, 

Considering the materiality of the amounts 

involved and the uncertainty associated 

with the recoverability, this was considered 

to be a key audit matter in the audit of the 

standalone financial statements. 

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

In view of the ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) (now under liquidation), the 

Resolution Professional (now liquidator) who works under the instructions of CoC/SCC for all significant 

decisions has ensured completion of these statements and provision of information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s 

Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance 

and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report 

thereon. These reports are generally not available in insolvency processes, and the minutes of CoC/SCC 

have been shared with us to the extent relevant to the audit procedures and formation of opinion, 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the 

other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 

obtained inthe audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information, we are required to report that fact. Weibave nothing to report in this regard. 
ee 
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Standalone 

Financial Statements 

The Hon‘ble National Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench, New Delhi (“NCLT’) admitted on 

14.02.2019 a petition for initiation of Corporate Insolvency and Bankruptcy Process (CIRP} filed by 

financial creditor against the Company and appointed Mr. Navneet Kumar Gupta to act as Interim 

Resolution Professional (IRP) with direction to initiate appropriate action contemplated with extent 

provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and other related rules. Mr. Navneet Kumar 

Gupta was later appointed as Resolution Professional (RP}. Hon’bie NCLT has ordered for liquidation of 

the company w.e.f. 07.10.2022 and Mr. Navneet Kumar Gupta has been appointed as Liquidator of the 

Company, Consequently, the powers of the directors are currently ceased and now vested with 

Liquidator of the Company. 

As per section 134(5), directors are responsible for with respect to the preparation of these 

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial 

position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes 

in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generaily 

accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility 

also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 

of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In the view of Liquidation proceedings, the 

Liquidator has ensured completion of books and preparation of financial statements relying on work 

and advice of experts and fulfil compliance to the extent practicable and feasible. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurangeis.a high level of assurance, but is not a 
ie 
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guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 

taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 

of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3\{i} of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concern, If we conclude that a materia! uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 

our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

upto the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in the 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 
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effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication. 

Other Matters: 

a. We have not been provided with Audited Ind AS financial statements of three overseas branches, 

included in the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company, whose financial 

statements reflect total assets of 399.65 Crores as on 315' March, 2024 and total loss of 20.62 

Crores as on 31,03.2024, We have relied on the statement provided by the Management in this 

regard. 

b. The Management has not included the financials of Twelve Joint Ventures in the standalone Ind 

AS financial statement of the Company for the year ended 31.03.2024, Decision to not to include 

these financials was taken for the year ended 31.03.2019. According to the information and 

explanations provided to us, the promoter company of five Joint Ventures (lsolux Group) has 

became insolvent in Spain. 

C. Operations of some of the Joint Ventures have been discontinued and in some of the running 

Joint Ventures, the company’s investment has suffered reduction in capital account balance in 

these Joint Ventures. Profit of these three Joint Ventures amounting to 31.94 Crores has been 

included. Gut of these three Joint Venture, we were provided audited statement only of one 

joint venture and profit/loss of the other two 

unaudited balance sheets. 

C&E Const. — Auditors’ Report — 2024 
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Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we 

give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 

to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) 

(b) 

{c) 

(d) 

{e) 

(f) 

C&C Const. — Auditors’ Report - 2024. 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except the descriptions 

given in Disctaimer of Opinion paragraph; 

Proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books and unaudited accounts/returns adequate for 

the purpose of our audit have been received from the branches or joint operations not 

visited by us; 

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and toss (including other comprehensive income), 

the cash flow statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this report are 

in agreement with the books of account and the unaudited accounts/ returns of the branches 

not visited by us; 

Except the matters described in “Disclaimer of Opinion” and “Emphasis of Matters” 

paragraphs, which may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company, in our 

opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified 

under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

In the term of section 17 (1) (b) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”), 

the powers of the board of directors have been suspended and be exercised by the 

Liquidator. Hence, written representation from directors have not been taken on record by 

the Board of Directors. Accordingly, we are unable to comment whether any of the director 

is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in the terms of 

Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 

“Annexure B”, Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 

effectiveness of the Company’s internal finane tals over financial reporting; 

S 
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us, no remuneration has been paid by the 

Company to its directors during the year; and 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us; 

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, which would impact the 

financial position of the Company, in Note No. 31 to the Financial Statement; 

The Campany has no long-term contracts as all the long-term contracts have been 

terminated/closed; 

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company; 

(i) 

(ii) 

Due to the fact that the Company is under liquidation as of now, the company has 

represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the 

financial statements including notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or 

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources 

or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing 

or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

Due to the fact that the Company is under liquidation as of now, the company has 

represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in 

the financial statements including notes to the accounts, no funds have been received 

by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding 

Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

company shail, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, se 
oa 

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; and 
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{iii} Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that 

the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement; 

and 

e. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the financial year 2023-24. 

f. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has not used accounting 

sofiware for maintaining its books of accounts which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit 

log) facility in terms of the Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, As 

per the company, there were very few transactions during the year and ne material transactions 

were made during the relevant year, henee, the company did not enable an audit trail function 

during the relevant year. 

Place: Gurgaon Jitender Kumar Gupta 

Date « lejos joerg {Partner) 

, M. No. : 070984 

UDIN: Sto 30 9 Sty RTL K VASE 
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Annexure -A 

to the Independent Auditor’s report on the financial statements of C & C Constructions Limited for 

the year ended 31 March 2024 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of 

our report of even date} 

We report that: 

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books 

and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, 

we State that: - 

b) 

c) 

d} 

{A} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment; 

(B} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible 

Assets; 

All the assets were physically verified by Independent Valuers appointed by Resolution 

Professional after start of CIRP proceedings. Discrepancies noticed on such verification have 

been duly provided in the books of accounts and provision for impairment was made in the 

books of accounts for the year ended 31.03.2019. For the year ended 31.03.2019, the earlier 

auditors had mentioned the same in para (ii) of “Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion” and had 

stated that books of accounts for the year ended 31.03.2019 were adjusted on the basis of 

Valuation Reports obtained by the Resolution Professional as per IBC timelines. No further 

verification has been carried out. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties 

held by the company are held in the name of the Company. However, in the case of land 

purchased by the company in Distt. Raisen, Tehsil Udaypura, Madhya Pradesh, in the Land 

Ownership Records, name of the authorized signatory has also been mentioned along with 

name of the company inadvertently. The company is in the process of pursuing it. 

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Therefore, 

the provisions of Clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company; 

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any 

benami property under the Benami Transactions. Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and 
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rules made thereunder, Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i}(e) of paragraph 3 of the order 

are not applicable to the company; 

ii, a} As explained to us, the inventory was physically verified by Independent Valuers appointed 

by Resolution Professional after start of CIRP Proceedings. Discrepancies noticed on such 

verification were duly provided for in the books of accounts for the year ended 31.03.2019 

and was explained in para (ii) of “Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion” of audit report for the year 

ended 31.03.2019. No further physical verification has been made by the company; 

b}) The Company has made borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets. 

We were explained that since the company is under Liquidation, no statement of Current 

Assets has been submitted to the Banks. 

iti, (a) During the year under consideration, the company has not made investments in, provided 

any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured 

or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii}(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, for the 

investments made, guarantees provided, security given in earlier years are not prima-facie 

prejudicial to the interest of the company. Further, the loans and advances in the nature of 

loans and guarantees provided prior to the start of insolvency process, in general, did not 

specify the terms and conditions at the time of grant. After start of CIRP Proceedings, 

Resolution Professional created a provision of 3130.09 Crores out of total loans advanced of 

3132.44 Crores. Provision was created for loans granted to C&C Projects Ltd. (283.81 

Crores}, Frontline Innovation Pvt. Ltd, (%3.41 Crores), C&C Realtors Ltd. (20.08 Crores), C&C 

Myanmar Road Constructions Ltd. (20.20 Crores), C&C Western UP Ltd. (242.18 Crores), C&C 

Tower Ltd. (30.14 Crores) and C&C Oman LLC (20.26 Crores); 

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of 

loans and advances in the nature of loans, no schedule of repayment of principal has been 

stipulated. Also, there is no stipulation with regard to interest. 

d) According to the information and explanation provided to us, no schedule of repayment of 

principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and therefore, there is no overdue 

amount. 

e} According to the information and explanation provided to us, the loan or advance in the 

nature of loan granted during earlier years has not fallen due during the year as the loans 

are repayable on demand and hence, there is ny Lorex ion or grant of f oan. ALO extens rg resh | 
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f} According to the information and explanation provided to us, the company has granted all 

the loans or advances in the nature of foans which are repayable on demand and no terms 

or period of repayment have been specified. Amount of such loans granted are of 3132.44 

Crores which are 100% of the Total Loans, granted prior to the start of insolvency process, 

and ail the loans of 8132.44 Crores have been granted to Related Parties. 

iv. In respect of loans, investments guarantee, and security, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 have been duly complied with by the company for the year under 

consideration, 

v.  !n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not accepted any deposits in contravention of Directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the 

provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed 

there under, where applicable. No order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National 

Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal. 

vi. Cost Records, as required to be maintained under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, were 

not produced before us for examination and to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 

vii. a) According to the records of the company the company has not regularly deposited 

undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education protection fund, 

employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise 

duty, Cess, Goods and Service-tax and other material statutory dues with appropriate 

authorities as applicable to it. 

We were explained that the Statutory Dues during the CIRP period have been deposited 

though there has been delays in deposit of the same primarily due to cash crunch in the 

company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, GST and 

Cess that were in arrears, as at 31-Mar-2024 for a period of more than six months from the 

date they became payable are given below: 

Name of Authority Amount (% in Lacs} 

Service Tax 347.73 

TDS/TCS Payable 1375.96 

Provident Fund/ ESIC 126.20 

VAT/WCT 649.09 

GST 192.25 

Professional Tax 1.17 

Labour Cess 0.96 
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b} = According to the information and explanations given to us, the dues of sales tax, income tax, 

custom duty, wealth tax, excise duty and Cess that have not been deposited with appropriate 

authorities on account of any dispute and the forum where the disputes are pending are 

given below: 

Name of The Nature of The Disputed Amount Period To Forum Where 

Statute Dues ({% in Lacs) Which The Dispute Is 

Amount Pending 

Relates 

Income Tax | Demand against Short | 48.22 (Amount | F. Y. 2000- Income Tax 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL) 2001 Officer (TDS) 

subject to rectification. ; New Delhi 

Income Tax Demand against Short 7.05 (Amount F, ¥. 2007- Income Tax 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL) 2008 Officer (TDS} 

subject to rectification. New Delhi 

Income Tax | Demand against Short | 29.00 (Amount | F. ¥, 2008- income Tax 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL) 2009 Officer (TDS) 

subject to rectification. New Delhi 

tncome Tax Demand against Short | 11.28 (Amount | F. ¥. 2009- Income Tax 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL) 2010 Officer (TDS) 

subject to rectification. New Delhi 

Income Tax Demand against Short | 31.23 (Amount | F. Y. 2010- Deputy 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL) 2011 Commissioner of 

subject to rectification. Income Tax, 

___ Gurgaon 

Income Tax Demand against Short | 79.82 (Amount | F. ¥. 2011- Deputy 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL) 2012 Commissioner of 

subject to rectification. Income Tax, 

Gurgaon 

Income Tax | Demand against Short | 90.73 (Amount | F. Y. 2013- Deputy 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NiL) 2014 Cominissioner of 

subject to rectification. Income Tax, 

Gurgaon 

Income Tax Demand against Short | 77.99 (Amount | F. ¥. 2014- Deputy 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL) 2015 Commissioner of 

subject to rectification. Income Tax, 

Gurgaon 

Income Tax | Demand against Short | 48.01 (Amount | F. Y. 2015- Deputy 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL} 2016 Commissioner of 

subject to rectification. Income Tax, 

Gurgaon 

Income Tax Demand against Short | 21.50(Amount | F.Y. 2016- Deputy 

Department | Deduction and interest, deposit, dit) 2017 Commissioner of 

subject to rectitication 
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Name of The Nature of The Disputed Amount Period To | Forum Where 

Statute Dues (% in Lacs} Which The Dispute Is 

Amount Pending 

Relates 

Income Tax, 

Gurgaon 

Income Tax Demand against Short 1.49 (Amount F.Y. 2017- Deputy 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL} 2018 Commissioner of 

subject to rectification Income Tax, 

Gurgaon 

Income Tax Demand against Short 0.09 (Amount F.Y. 2018- Deputy 

Department | Deduction and interest, | deposited NIL} 2020 Commissioner of 

subject to rectification income Tax, 

Gurgaon 

Income Tax Demand raised after 220.74 F.Y, 2012- Deputy 

Department | assessment of the case (Amount 2013 Commissioner of 

u/s 201 deposited NIL} income Tax, 

Gurgaon 

Income Tax Demand raised after 17779.80 F.Y. 2016- Income Tax 

Department | assessment of the case (Amount 2017 Appellate 

u/s 143(3) deposited NIL) Tribunal, Delhi 

Income Tax Demand raised after 8740.75 F.Y. 2018- | Commissioner of 

Department | assessment of the case (Amount 20193 Appeal (NFAC) 

u/s 143(3) deposited NIL) 

Provident Appeal Under Section | 53.01 (Amount F.Y.2013- Presiding 

Fund 7-1 of the Employee's deposited NIL) 2016 Officer, 

Provident fund & Employees 

Miscellaneous Provision Provident Fund 

Act 1952 towards 14-B Appellate 

Damage Charges Tribunal, New 

. __Delhi 

Provident Appeal Under Section | 43.21 (Amount F.Y.2014- Presiding 

Fund 7-1 of the Employee's deposited NiL) 2017 Officer, CGIT 

Provident fund & Cum Labour 

Miscellaneous Provision Court-l 

Act 1952 towards 14-B Employees 

Damage Charges Provident Fund 

Appellate 

Tribunal, New 

Dethi 

Provident Further claim made by | 45.13 (Amount F.Y.2014- Further claim 

Fund the Department before | deposited NIL} 2017 raised 

Resolution Professional disiatirs, 
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Name of The | Nature of The Disputed Amount Period To Forum Where 

Statute Dues (2 in Lacs) Which The Dispute Is 

Amount Pending 

Relates 

U.P Trade Demand against 35.26 (Amount ;  F.Y-2002- Joint 

Tax Act material purchased deposited 2003 Commissioner 

against ‘C’ form 12.34 lacs + BG (Appeals) Noida, 

Provided 22.92 UP 

Lakhs) 

Entry Tax Demand against Entry 245.65 F. ¥, 2011- The joint 

Tax on Material (Amount 2012 Commissioner of 

Purchase Deposited Commercial 

32.79 Lakhs) Taxes (Appeal), 

Magach 

Division, Gaya, 

Bihar 

Sales Tax Addition Demand for 1118.18 F.Y.2013- ACATO (Ward 

Department’ | Interstate purchase (Amount 2016 No.89) Dept. Of 

against composition deposited NIL} Trade and Taxes, 

scheme.. Govt of NCT Of 

Delhi 

Service Tax Penalty under section 886.74 F. ¥. 2011-to | Commissioner of 

Department 78 (Amount 2014 Service Tax , 

deposited NIL} Gurgaon 

We were explained that there is no transaction, not recorded in the books of accounts, that has 

been surrendered or disclosed during the CIRP & Liquidation Period, as income during the year in 

the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other 

relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). Also, there is no previously unrecorded income 

and related assets which require proper recording in the books of account during the year; 

a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to 

us, we are of the opinion, that the company has defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial 

institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders, Lender-wise details of amounts 

outstanding, as per the claims filed by !enders, are as per Note No. 16.1 of the Standalone 

Financial Statement for the year under consideration; 

b} The company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

other lender as searched from the fist of willful defaulters available on websites of a number 

viii. 

ix. 

of banks; 

c} 

RR gheNRaEERTR ER Haieingenma SAAR septa 
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b) 

c) 
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 

funds raised during the year on a short-term basis which has been utilized for long-term 

purposes; 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 

has not taken any funds during the year from any entity or person on account of or to meet 

the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during the year under 

consideration; 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 

has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint 

ventures or associate companies; 

The company has not raised money by way of an initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instrument) during the year under consideration. Hence, reporting under 

Clause 3(ix}(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company; 

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally convertible) during the year under 

review. Hence, provisions of Clause 3{x)(b) of the Order are not applicable on the Company; 

We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company during 

the year; 

During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has 

been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit 

and Auditors} Rules, 2014 with the Central Government; 

As an auditor, we did not receive any whistleblower complaint during the year; 

xii. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company; 

xiii. As per the information and explanations received by us all transactions with the related parties 

are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable, and the details 

have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting 

standards. Identification of related parties were made.and 

company; 

provided by the management of the 
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xiv. 

XV. 

xvi. 

xvii. 

xviii. 

xix. 

XX, 

SHUBHAM GOEL & ASSOCIATE: 

The company has not appointed any !nternal Auditor. Hence, no internal audit reports are 

available for our consideration. The Company has explained that its internal control procedures 

involve reasonable internal checking of its financial records, given the nature and extent of 

transactions it has entered into during the year, which is considered adequate under the 

circumstances; 

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 

with him; 

a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-{A of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934); 

b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 

during the year; 

c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 

the Reserve Bank of India: 

d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the 

Group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 

2016) does not have any CIC; 

The company has incurred cash losses amounting to %2.15 Crores for the period 01.04.2023 to 

31.03.2024 as well as cash losses of %32.43 Crores in the immediately preceding financia! year; 

There has been no resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year under consideration; 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and 

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the 

auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that 

material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report regarding meeting its liabilities, The 

company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when 

they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date; 

Provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility, are not 



SHUBHAM GOEL & ASSOCIATES 

xxi, The reporting under clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone 

financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of 

said clause under this report, 

Place: Gurgaon 
Date; {i Jag /oe 

For Shubham Goel & Associates 

Chartered Accountant: 

FRN : 017693C,4.« 

Jitendet Kumar Gu 

(Partner) 

M. No. : 070984 

UDIN: Ge peeve y BOSE Y 

seargencaenpteataa ett ae aR RAR 
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SHUBHAM GOEL & ASSOCIATES 

Annexure ‘B’ to the Auditors Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) 

We have audited the internal financiai controls over financial reporting of (The Company’) as of 31-Mar- 

2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS standalone financial statements of the Company for 

the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Interna! Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls. 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence ta company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 

Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, 

to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 

Financia! Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards 

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 

respects, Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial cantrals system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit 

of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Interna! Financial Controls over Financial 

C&C Const.- Audit Report Annexure ‘B’ - 2024 
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2} provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 

made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 

controt over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in ail material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 

effectively as at 31st March 2024 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Shubham Goel & Associates 

Chartered Accountants" s< 
FRN ; o1yeose/ oN 

Jitender Kumar Gupta: 
(Partner) 

M. No. : 070984 

UDIN: Saye? BGG) AFL AYE Es 

Place: Gurgaon 

Date: fé fad}: 
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C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st Mar, 2024 (% in Lakhs} 
As At As At 

Note No. 
31st Mar, 2024 31st Mar, 2023 

ASSETS 

1 = Non-Current Assets 

(a) Property,Plant and Equipment 2 3,604.27 3,662.90 

{b) Capital Work-in-progess 2 - - 

{cc} Intangible Assets 2 1.47 1.47 

(d) Financial assets 

{i) Investments 1,904.25 1,904.25 

(ii) Trade Receivable 4 1,450.87 1,465.53 

{iii} Loans 

(iv) Other Non-current Financial 5 15.64 27.53 

{e) Deferred Tax Asset - - 

(f} Current Tax Assets (Net) 6 927.78 913.58 

{g} Other Non-Current Assets 7 6,895.08 6,895.08 

2 ~=Current Assets 

(a) Inventories 8 29,14 29.14 

{b) Financial assets 

fi) Trade Receivables i) 12,069.11 12,090.64 

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 80.56 155.15 

(iii) Bank balances Other than (ti) above 1 351.79 586,47 

liv) Loans 12 235.13 235.14 

(d} Other Current Assets 13 11,830.60 11,486.23 

Total Assets 39,395.69 39,453.11 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 14 2,544.53 2,544.53 

(b] Other Equity 15 (2,07,346.91} (2,07,073,35) 

LIABILITIES 

1 = -Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

{i} Borrowings - - 

(b) Provisions - - 

(c) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) + - 

{d) Other Non-current Liabilities - - 

2 = Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 16 1,91,333.48 1,91,333.48 

(ii) Trade Payables 17 30,481.28 30,332.53 

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 18 15,454.07 15,425.69 

{b) Other Current Liabilities 19 6,404.33 6,365.31 

{c} Provisions 20 524.91 524.92 

Total Equity & Liability 39,395.69 39,453.11 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

Auditors' Report 

As per our report of 

Kumar Gupta Se anes Singh Johar 

(Partner) (Chairman) 

M.No.:070984 BIN- 00070530 

UDIN: Buc Nigy ATE MA ues 4 
é 

Sanjay Gupta 

(Director) 

DIN-00221247 

Place: Gurgaon 
é e 

Date: | £ fo 4/8 

The accompanying notes including other explanatory information form and integral part of the financial statements. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

& 

f 
Charanbir Singh Sethi 

(Managing Director) 

DIN-0018 7032 

o 
f 

i # 
Rajbir Singh 

(Director) 

DIN-00186632 

Navneet Kumar Ge 
(Liquidator) 

IBBI/IPA-001/IP-POO001/2016-2017/ 0009 

Taken on record-Kindly refer detailed Liquidator Note 



C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 (2 in Lakhs) 

Notes As At As At 

31st Mar, 2024 31st Mar, 2023 

INCOME 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 21 50.45 4.41 

Other Income 22 448.44 555.61 

TOTAL : 498.89 $60.02 

EXPENDITURE 

Cost of Materials Consumed 23 - 

Empioyees' Benefit Expense 24 - 115.45 

Finance Costs 25 62.03 1,965.14 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 26 58.63 86.61 

Other Expenses 27 651.79 1,722.91 

TOTAL : 772.45 3,890.11 

Profit before exceptional items (273.56) (3,330.09) 

- Exceptional items - - 

Profit after exceptional items but before Tax (273.56) (3,330.09) 

Tax Expenses , 

-Current Tax - - 

-Deferred Tax - - 

Profit after Tax (273.56) (3,330.09) 

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss}(Net of tax} 

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss A/c 

- Re-measurement of Gain/ (Less) on defined benefit plans - - 

Income-tax effect - - 

Total Other Comprehensive Income / { loss) for the year - - 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (273.56) (3,330.09) 

Earning per share ( face value of Rs.10/- each) (EPS) 

-Basic 28 -1,08 13.09 

-Diluted -1,08 13,09 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

The accompanylig notes Including other explanatory infermatuon fom and integral part of the tinancial statements. 

Auditors’ Report 

As per our report of evengtial 

For Shubham Goel hee For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered eel 

FRN : 017693C 

4 a a ra 

r : a “ 

tiitender kumar Gupta ™=Satirleet Singh Johar Charanbir Singh Sethi Amrit Pal Singh Chadha. 

(Partner) (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Birector}..- 

M,No.:070984 DIN-00070530 DIN-00187032 DIN- 00068139 

UDIN: RU POMELA F2xy BY OLS pee 
a “ w 

Place: Gurgaon Sanjay Gupta Rajbir Singh Navneet Kumar GI 

Date fé jo ¢ pels? {Director} (Director) (Liquidator) 

‘ DIN-00221247 DIN-00186632 [BBI/IPA-001/1P-P00001/2016-2017/10009 
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C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2024 (% in Lakhs) 

. Year ended Year ended 

Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 
{A) Cash Flaws from Operating Activities 

Net Profit before Tax (273.56) (3,330.09) 

Non-cash adjustments to reconcile profit/(loss) before tax to net cash flows: 

- Depreciation and Amortisation 58.63 86.61 

- Profit from Joint Ventures {194,27} 23.21 

- Provision created for expected credit loss 136.34 136.85 

- Interest income (12.41) (76,03) 

- Finance cost 62.03 1,965.14 

Operating profit before working capital changes (222,24} (1,194.34} 

Adjustments for changes in Working Capital : 

-(Increase)/Decrease in Current Tax Assets (14.20) (3.85) 

-(increase)/Decrease in Current Trade Receivables (100.16} (565,28) 

-(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets {250.08} {191.67) 

-Increase/(Decrease) in Loans given - 24.95 

-increase/({Decrease) in Provisions - 12.45 

-ncrease/(Decrease} in Trade Payables 148.76 527.59 

-Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 28.38 1,781.46 

-Increase/(Decrease} in Other Current Libilities 39.02 (23.81) 

Cash Generated from Operations (370.52) 367.53 

~- Income Tax Paid - - 

Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (A) {370.52} 367.53 

(B) Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

- Purchase of fixed assets - {1.62) 

- Profit from Joint Ventures 194.27 (23.21) 

- (Increase)/Decrease in the Balance of Joint Ventures (94.29) 21.35 

~ (Increase}/Decrease in bank deposits (having maturity of more than 12 months) 11.89 7.29 

- (Increase}/Decrease in bank deposits (having maturity of less than 12 months) 234.68 {243.84} 

~ Interest Received on Bank FORs $.23 7.31 

- Interest Received on Claims 6.18 68.72 

Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (B) 357.96 (164.00) 

{C) Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

- Finance cost {62.03} (1,965.14) 

Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (C} (62.03) {1,965.14} 

Net Increase/{Decrease} in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C} {74.59} (1,761.61) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 155.15 1,916.76 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 80.56 155.15 

Components of cash and cash equivalents 

~ With banks - in current accounts 80.55 154.90 

- Cash in hand 0.01 0.25 

Total cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note No. - 10) 80.56 155.15 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

The accompanying notes including other explanatory information form and integral part of the financial statements. 

Auditors’ Report 
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C & € CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31,03.2024 

A. Equity share Capital (% in Lakhs} 

Notes to equity Amount (% in Lakhs} 

As at 31 March 2022 2,544.53 

Changes in equity share - 

As at 31 March 2023 2,544.53 

Changes in equity share 

As at 31 March 2024 2,544.53 

B. Other equity 

Attributable to the equity share holders 

. Share 

Particulars Revaluation Application General Share Retained Earnings Total 
Reserve Reserve Premium 

Money 

Balance at 1st April 2022 16,129.77 3,800.47 § 838.87 30,847.93 (2,60,360.30} (2,03, 743.26) 

Addition/ (Reduction) during the - - - - . - 

year 

De-recognition of Foreign Project ~ - - - - - 

Reserve 

Profit / (Loss} for the year - - - - (3,330.09) (3,330,09} 

Other comprehensive income . - . - - - 

Total comprehensive income for 7 - : “ (3,330.09) (3,330.09) 

the year 

Balance at 31st March 2023 16,129.77 3,800.47 5,838.87 30,847.93 (2,63,690.39} {2,07,073.34) 

Balance at 1st April 2023 16,129.77 3,800.47 5,838.87 30,847.93 (2,63,690,39) {2,07,073.34} 

Addition/ (Reduction) during the - - - - - - 

year 

Profit / (Loss) for the year - - - - (273.56) (273.56} 

Other comprehensive income - . - - - “ 

Total comprehensive income for - - - - {273.56} (273.56) 

the year 

Balance at 31st March 2024 46,129.77 3,800.47 5,838.87 30,847.93 (2,63,963.95) (2,07,346.91) 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 
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C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2024 

Notes: 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

A> GENERAL INFORMATION . 

C&C Constructions Limited (C&C or the ‘Company’) is a Public Limited Company domiciled in India and 

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India, with its registered office 

situated at 74, Hemkunt Colony, New Delhi 110048. The Company is primarily engaged in the business & 

of infrastructure develapment and execution of engineering, procurement and construction (EPC} 

facilities in various infrastructure projects in roads, buildings, large scale bridge works for Central / Bey 

State Governments, other local bodies and privale sector, 

B> SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(a) Statement of Compliance 

The financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2024 have 

been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 

133 of Companies Act, 2013 (Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other 

relevant provision of the Act. 

Effective April 1, 2017, the Company has adopted all the ind AS standards and the adoption 

was Carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, first-time Adoption of indian Accounting 

Standards, with April 1, 2016 as the transition date. The transition was carried out from Indian 

Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under section 133 of the Act, 

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous 

GAAP. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting 

standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change 

in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian 

Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows. 

{b) Basis of measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the 

following items: 

Items Measurement basis | 

Net defined benefit (asset)/liability Fair value of plan assets less present 

i 
value of defined benefit obligations 

Borrowings 

arch, 2024 Page 1 mounting Pol



C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31** March, 2024 

2. Current versus non-current classification 

Current/Non-current assets 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on 

current/ non-current classification. An asset is current when it is: 

> Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading 

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted fram being exchanged or used to settle a liability 

for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

Current/Non-current liabilities 

A liability is current when: 

» Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

>» Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading 

> It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting period 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the recognition and measurement 

principles of Ind AS, requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of 

financial statements and the results of operation during the reported period. Although these 

estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual 

results could differ fram these estimates which are recognised in the period in which they are 

determined. 

Key accounting estimates and assumptions 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the 

reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying 

amounts of assets and liabifities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company 

f 

based its assumptions and estimates on parametarsavalidble when the financial statements were 
P eS wn x 

prepared. (i 
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C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2024 

Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due 

to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such 

changes are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if 

material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

a) 

b) 

c) 

Accounting Policies —3P' Mare. 

Contract estimates 

The Company, being a part of construction industry, prepares budgets in respect of each 

project to compute project profitability. The two major components of contract estimate are 

‘claims arising during construction period’ (described below) and ‘budgeted casts to complete 

the contract’. While estimating these components various assumptions are considered by the 

management such as (i) Work will be executed in the manner expected so that the project is 

completed timely (ii} consumption norms will remain same ({ili) Assets will operate at the 

same level of productivity as determined (iv) Wastage will not exceed the normal % as 

determined etc. {v) Estimates for contingencies (vi) There will be no change in design and the 

geological factors will be same as communicated and (vii) Price escalations etc. Due to such 

complexities involved in the budgeting process, contract estimates are highly sensitive to 

changes in these assumptions, Alf assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. 

Recoverability of claims 

The Company has claims in respect of cost over-run arising due to client caused delays, 

suspension of projects, deviation in design and change in scope of work etc., which are at 

various stages of negotiation/discussion with the clients or under arbitration. The realisability 

of these claims are estimated based on contractual terms, historical experience with similar 

claims as well as legal opinion obtained from internal and external experts, wherever 

necessary. Changes in facts of the case or the legal framework may impact realisability of 

these claims. 

Valuation of investment in/ loans to subsidiaries/joint ventures 

The Company has performed valuation for its investments in equity of certain subsidiaries 

and joint ventures for assessing whether there is any impairment in the fair value. When the 

fair value of investments in subsidiaries cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active 

markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the discounted 

cash flow model. Similar assessment is carried for exposure of the nature of loans and 

interest receivable thereon. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets 

where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in 

establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as expected 

earnings in future years, liquidity risk, credit risk and volatitity. Changes in assumptions about 
oe 

if 
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C & C CONSTRUCTEONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31°! March, 2024 

d) Defined benefit plans 

The cost and present value of the gratuity obligation and compensated absences are 

determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various 

assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the 

determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, attrition rate and mortality rates. 

Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit 

obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed 

at each reporting date, 

e) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an 

asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful 

lives and residual values of assets are determined by the management at the time of 

acquisition of asset and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year. The lives are 

based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, 

which may impact their life, such as changes in technology. 

f) Provisions and contingent liabilities 

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as resuit of a past event 

and it is probable that the outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in 

respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet 

date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not 

recognised in the financial statements. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of 

economic benefits is probable. 

5. Fair value measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value, (such as, Investment in equity 

instrument and investment in mutual fund) in the statement of financial position at the end of 

each reporting date. 

In case of other financial assets e.g. security deposits, fair value of financial assets at inception is 

normally the transaction price (i.e, the fair value of the consideration given or received). 

If the fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability 

(i.e. a Level 1 input) or based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable 

markets. The Company recognises the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and 

the transaction price as a gain or lass. 

In all other cases, the Company defers the difference between the fair value at initial recognition 

and the transaction price. After initial recognition, the Company recognises that deferred 

difference as a gain or loss only to the extent thateatra 

time) that market participants would take into Ae 

from a change in a factor (including 

en ricing the asset or liability. 
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C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2024 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the 

liability takes place either: 

» Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or 

* Inthe absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their 

economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability 

to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to 

another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 

and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements 

are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level 

input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

>» Level 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

> Level 23 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

> Level 32 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the 

Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re- 

assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

6. Foreign currency transactions 

Foreign transactions and balances 

Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded by the Company in its functional currency 

>s for recognition. 
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Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to the functional 

currency using the spot rate at the reporting date. 

Foreign exchange gain or loss arising on either settlement of foreign currency transactions or 

translation of foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in the 

statement of profit and loss. 

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using 

the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair 

value in a foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value 

is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value 

is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Forelgn operations of a Joint Venture 

Foreign operations of a Joint Venture have been classified as integral foreign operations and 

financial statement are translated as under at each balance sheet date: 

i} Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. 

ii) Non-monetary ilems which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign 

currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction 

iit} | Non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated 

in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate that existed when the values 

were determined. 

iv) Revenue and Expenses are recognised at yearly average of exchange rates prevailing during 

the year. 

v) Exchange difference arising on translation is recognized as income or expenses of the 

period in which they arise. 

Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity anda financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial assets 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financiai assets not 

recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the 

acquisition of the financial asset. in case of financial assets held at fair value through profit and 
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Trade receivables and debt securities are initially recognized when they are originated. All other 

financial assets are recognized when Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 

the instrument. 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: 

» Debt instruments at amortised cost 

> Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI} 

>» Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss 

(FVTPL) 

>» Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income FVTOCI 

Debt instruments at amortised cost 

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: 

(a} The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting 

contractual cash flows, and 

(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal amount outstanding. 

Most of the financial assets of the company are classified as heid at amortised cost. After initial 

measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 

effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any 

discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR 

amortisation is presented as finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising 

from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally 

applies to trade and other receivables, deposits including security deposits and related party and 

other loans. 

Debt instrument at FVTOCI 

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met: 

(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and 

selling the financial assets, and 

(b} The asset’s contractual cash [lows represent SPPI, 

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI categaryease measured initially as well as at each 
RENEE set vale recognized in the other comprehensive 

\ 

pe 

reporting date at fair value. Fair value movem 
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income (OCI), However, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals 

and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of profit and loss. On de-recognition of the 

asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to 

Statement of profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FYTOCI debt instrument is reported 

as interest income using the EIR method. 

At present, the company does not hold any financial asset in this category, including during the 

previous comparative year. 

Debt instrument at FVTPL 

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the 

criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCLI, is classified as at FVTPL. This category 

generally applies to investment in mutual fund (fixed income}. 

In addition, the company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets 

amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so 

reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency {referred to as ‘accounting 

mismatch’). 

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 

recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. 

The company has classified all its investments in debt instruments as held at FVTPL. 

Equity investments 

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which 

are held for trading are classified as held at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company 

decides to classify the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The company makes such election on 

an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is 

irrevocable. 

In case the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, all fair value changes 

on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the 

amounts from OCI to Statement of profit and ioss, even on sale of investment. However, the 

company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. 

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value, with all changes 

recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. 

At present, the company has classified all it’s investments in equity instruments as held at FVTPL. 

De-recognition 

financial position) when: 

Accounting Policies — 31" March, 2024



C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2024 

> The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed 

an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without materia! delay to a third party under 

a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the 

risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained 

substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

impairment of financial assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss {ECL) model for 

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets that are debt 

instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g. loans, debt securities, deposits and trade 

receivables, 

The campany follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade 

receivables. 

The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit 

risk, Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, 

right from its initial recognition. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company 

determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial 

recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, a 12-month ECL is used to provide for 

impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a 

subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a 

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising 

impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the 

expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which 

results from default events on a financial instrument that is possible within 12 months after the 

reporting date. 

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance 

with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls}, 

discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider: 

7 All contractual terms of the financial instrument over the expected life of the financial 

instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument canneut 

be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the 

financial instrument, 
we. 

Be GEl 
» Cash flows from the sale of collateral held EER that are integral to 

; é ey 
we \\ the contractual terms 
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ECL impairment lass allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ 

expense in the statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected in a separate line in the 

statement of profit and loss as an impairment gain or loss. ECL in case of financial assets measured 

as at amortised cost is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of 

those assets in the statement of financial position. The allowance reduces the net carrying 

amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment 

allowance from the gross carrying amount. 

Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings 

and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings from 

banks and others, deposit received from dealers and others. 

Classification and Subsequent measurement 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading 

and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of 

repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the 

Statement of profit and loss. 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as fair value through profit or loss only if 

the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses 

attributable to changes in own credit risks are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not 

subsequently transferred to Statement of profit and loss. However, the company may transfer the 

cumulative gain or loss within equity, All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised 

in the Statement of profit and loss. The company has not designated any financial liability as held 

at fair value through profit or loss. 

At present, the company does not carry any financial liability that is classified as held at FVTPL. 

Financial liabilities at amortised cost 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit and 

loss when the Itabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account an an or Premium on acquisition and 
ve 

fees or costs that are an integral part of the FIR. Phe: 

in the statement of profit and loss. 
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This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings and deposits, 

De-recognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 

lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 

modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability 

and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is 

recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Reclassification of financial assets 

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After 

initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and 

financial liabilities. 

For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change 

in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to 

be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a 

result of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s operations. Such 

changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company 

either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company 

reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification 

date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in 

business madel. The company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including 

impairment gains or losses) or interest. 

The following table shows various reclassifications and how they are accounted for: 

Original Revised Accounting treatment 

classification classification 

Amortised FVTPL Fair value is measured at the reclassification date. 

Cost Difference between previous amortized cost and fair value 

is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss. 

FYTPL Amortised Cost | Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new gross 

carrying amount. EIR is calculated based on the new gross 

carrying amount. 

Amortised FVTOC! Fair value is measured at reclassification date. Difference 

Cost between previous amaortised cost and fair value is 

recognised in OCI. No change in EIR due to reclassification. 

FVOC| | Amortisedcost | Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new 
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gain or loss in OCI is adjusted against fair value. 

Consequently, the asset is measured as if it had always 

been measured at amortised cost. 

FYTPL FYTOC! Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new carrying 

amount. No other adjustment is required. 

FYTOCI FYTPL Assets continue to be measured at fair value. Cumulative 

gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is rectassified to 

Statement of profit and loss at the reclassification date. 

Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement 

of financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts 

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities 

simultaneously. 

Embedded derivative 

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a 

non-derivative host contract - with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined 

instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some 

or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according 

to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, 

index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of a 

non-financia! variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract. 

lf the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope Ind AS 109, company 

does not separate embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements 

contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. 

Financial guarantee contracts 

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse 

the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in 

accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. 

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for 

transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the 

liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment 

requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation. 

8. Cash and Bank Balances 

Cash and Bank Balances in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand 
Pas . 

consist of cash and bank balances. 
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9, Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of 

promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the 

Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured at 

the transaction price of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for 

estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances and excluding Goods and 

Services tax. 

i) 

ii) 

Accounting Polic 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

Completed Contract Method: 

To determine the point in time at which a customer obtains control of a promised good or 

service and the Company satisfies a performance obligation, the Company consider 

indicators of the transfer of control, which include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a} the Company has a present right to payment for the good or service; 

b) the customer has legal title to the good or service; 

c) the Company has transferred physical possession of the good or service; 

d) the customer has the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the good or service; 

e) the customer has accepted the good or service. 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods 

is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods. 

Turnover represents the amount of goods and services net of discount and price 

adjustments (basis of negotiation with customers and management estimation) for sales 

made during the year are recorded upon completion of negotiation with the customers. 

Sale of services 

Revenue from services is recognised on satisfaction of performance obligations towards 

rendering of such services, as and when the services are rendered in accordance with the 

specific terms of contract with customers. 

interest income 

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost (e.g. fixed deposit placed with 

the bank) or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded 

using the effective interest rate (EIR}. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated 

future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, 

{ af/of Wievinancial asset or to the amortised 

AYS:\ 
where appropriate, to the gross carrying a 

cost of financial asset. 
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Accounting Polic 

10. 

When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash 

flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not 

consider the expected credit losses. 

Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss. 

iii) Dividends 

Dividend income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on the date which the 

Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when 

shareholders approve the dividend. 

Property, plant and equipment 

Recognition and measurement 

tems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

any accumulated impairment tosses. 

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import 

duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly 

attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated 

costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. 

The cost of self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment the cost of materials and direct 

labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to its working condition for its 

intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on 

which it is located. 

The present value of the expected cost for the dismantling and removing of an asset after its use 

is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met. 

At present, the company does not make any provision for dismantling or restoration costs given 

it does not believe there is any such obligations that exists (neither contractual nor constructive}. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then 

they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Subsequent expenditure 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits 

associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. 

Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of 

the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair 

and maintenance costs are recognised in profit oft singed ed. 
fi F ‘ 
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Depreciation 

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Straight Line Method, based on the useful life 

prescribed in Schedule I! of the Companies Act, 2013, on single shift basis, including those 

purchased under hire purchase agreements. 

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on pro-rata basis i.e, from (up to) the date on 

which asset is ready for use (disposed of). 

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the 

Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. 

The estimates useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the period are as follows: 

Accounting Policies — 31" 

Assets Management estimate of 

useful life 

Plant and machinery 8-15 Years 

“Furniture and fixtures 10 Years. 
Office equipment 5 Years 

EDP equipment 3 Years 

Temporary Sheds 3 Years 

Building 60 Years 

Vehicles 8 Years 

Tippers & Tractors 8-15 Years 

De-recognition of property, plant and equipment 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is 

derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or 

disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference 

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the “other 

income” in the income statement when the asset is derecognised. 

Reassessment of residual value, useful lives and depreciation methods 

Company is using 5% residual value for computing the depreciation rate as per WDV method. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment 

are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Based on 

ical evaluation the management believes that iLestimates of useful live represent the period technic a ion gement believ Psi e p p af 
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11. Intangible assets 

Initial recognition of intangible assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial 

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost jess any accumulated amortisation and 

accumulated impairment losses. 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. 

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for 

impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The 

amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life 

are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period with the effect of any change in the 

estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Changes in the expected useful life or the 

expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are 

considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as 

changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible with finite lives is 

recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value 

of another asset. 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference 

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in 

the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised. 

Asummary of policies applied to the Company’s intangible assets is as follows: 

Intangible Assets Useful life Amortisation Internally 

method used generated or 

acquired 

Computer Software Definite (5 years} Straight-line basi Acquired 

12. Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset 

that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are 

capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Ail other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in 

which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in 

connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to 

the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 
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13. 

14, 

Accounting Policies — 31" March, 2024 

Leases 

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance 

of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if 

fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the 

arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified 

in an arrangement. 

Company as a lessee 

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A iease that 

transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is 

classified as a finance lease. 

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value 

of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease 

payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to 

achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are 

recognised as finance costs in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable 

certainty that the company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is 

depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term. 

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of Profit and Loss on a 

straight-line Method. 

Company as a lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 

of an asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and 

arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised 

over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as 

revenue in the period in which they are earned. 

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership 

transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are 

recorded as receivables at the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is 

allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net 

investment outstanding in respect of the lease. 

Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. However, materials and other 

items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost If the finished 

: to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw 
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15. 

16. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated 

costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may 

be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, 

the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the 

higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its Value 

in Use. 

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash 

inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the 

carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 

impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money 

and the risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted. 

In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. 

If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. Impairment 

losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in statement 

of Profit and Loss. 

Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 

result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits 

will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 

obligation. 

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle 

the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and 

uncertainties surrounding the obligation. 

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, (for example, through 

insurance contracts, indemnity clauses or suppliers’ warranties), the reimbursement is recognised 

as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to 

a provision is presented in the statement of Profit and Loss, net of any reimbursement. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre- 

ific to the liability. When discounting is used, 

K gognisea as a finance cost. 
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C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financia! Statement for the year ended 31“ March, 2024 

17, Employment benefits 

Short-term employees’ benefits 

Short-term employee benefits are the benefits which expected to be settled wholly before twelve 

months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related 

services. These benefits include salaries, wages, allowances, bonuses and performance incentives. 

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is 

recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the company has a present legal or constructive 

obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the 

obligation can be estimated reliably. 

Post-employment benefit plans 

Post-employment benefit plans are classified as either defined contribution plans or defined 

benefit plans, depending on the economic substance of the plan as derived from its principal terms 

and conditions. 

(a) Defined contribution plans 

Company makes contribution to a Provident Fund. The obligation of Company is limited to the 

amount contributed and it has no further neither contractual nor any constructive obligation, 

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee 

benefit expense in the statement of Profit and Loss when they are due. 

(b —
 Defined benefit plans 

Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five 

years or more of service at the time of resignation are eligible for gratuity. This plan is 

unfunded gratuity policy. 

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for 

each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the 

current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan 

assets. 

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary 

using the projected unit credit method (PUCM). 

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and 

losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, 

excluding interest), are recognised immediately in OCI. The Company determines the net 

interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying 

the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the 

annual period to the then-net defined benesit abi ascet) taking into account any changes 

/ ve 
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C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31* March, 2024 

in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and 

benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans 

are recognised in statement of Profit and Loss. 

Other long-term employee benefits 

The Company provides long-term paid absences (e.g. long-service leave). This benefit is treated as 

other long-term employee benefit. 

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of future 

benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. 

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using 

the projected unit credit method (PUCM). 

The measurement of these benefits follows that of post-employment defined benefits except that 

re-measurements comprises actuarial gain and losses are not recognised in other comprehensive 

income. It is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

18. Taxes 

Current income tax 

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered 

from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax faws used to compute the amount 

are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not 

in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax 

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the 

reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except, In respect of 

taxable temporary differences associated with investments in associates and interests in joint 

ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is 

probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of 

unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent 

that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 

differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, 

except, in respect of deductible temporary diffeyances associated with investments in iffe 
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31“ March, 2024 

19. 

20. 

21. 

the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future 

and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the 

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or 

part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at 

each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future 

taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 

year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax jaws} that have 

been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. 

Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or 

directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set 

off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same 

taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

Accounting of joint ventures 

Jointly Controlled Operations: 

In respect of joint venture contracts in the nature of Jointly Controlled Operations, the assets 

controlled, liabilities incurred, the share of income and expenses incurred are recognised in the 

agreed proportions under respective heads in the financial Statements. 

Events after Reporting Date 

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed 

at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial 

statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only 

disclosed. 

Earnings per shares (EPS) 

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders 

of the company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the 

company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the 

weighled average number of Equily shares lhal woul svcd on conversion of all Lhe dilulive ‘ ' yAUC t v all Ube dilulive 

potential Equity shares into Equity shares. fo A 
i ISSO DUR 
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2024 

22. Notwithstanding anything contained in the schedule, policies, notes and figures contained in the 

financial statements which are being carried forward from the previous years, the assets stated in 

the current financial statements are being primarily premised on the valuation report submitted 

by the IBBI Registered Valuers appointed by the Resolution fessional (now Liquidator) in the 

CIRP matter of C&C Constructions Limited. a 

SR ACR ACR RAE 
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C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary ta conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: 

1A 

1B 

1c 

1B 

1E 

1F 

16 

1H 

(% in Lakhs) 

The Corporate Debtor is under Liquidation pursuant to the order of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, New 

Delhi dated 07th October 2022 and have appointed Mr. Navneet Kumar Gupta, an Insolvency Professional as the Liquidator in this 

case, 

The Liquidator (erstwhile Resolution Professional} is not in a position to provide the Consolidated Financial Results for C&C, as there 

are muitiple subsidiaries and joint ventures of the Corporate Debtor which are either separate legal entities or not under the 

control of the Liquidator (erstwhile Resclution Professional) and many of them have been either closed/shutdown/terminated, 

Despite best effort, Liquidator (erstwhile Resalutinn Professianal) has not been able to obtain the relevant data from several 

entitles/ventures, thereby adversely affecting and delaying the consolidation process. To the best of information available with the 

undersigned, one of the subsidiary is already undergoing 4 Separate CIRP Proceeding. 

The fiquidater in accordance with the provision of ttegulation J1A of the Insolvency and Bankriprey Bua of Itidia {Liquidation 

Process) Regulations, 2016 (“Liquidation Proress”} have ronstituted a stakeholder’s consultation committee (SCC} to advise the 

liquidator on matter related to said regulations. 

The Liquidator with consultation and advice received from the SCC inember have decided ta sell the Corporate Debtor as a going 

ronrern in accordance with Regulation 32A of the Liquidation Process. in this regard, based on the report of the valuers appointed 

to determine the realisable value of the Corporate Debtor, the average value was determined at approx. Rs. 210 crores and the 

same was considered as first reserve price for the invitation of expression of interest from the prospective bidders for sale as a 

going concern. 

Events occuring after the Balance Sheet date: 

In this matter the Liquidator, based on the advice of the SCC members have invited bid fourteen (14) times. The Liquidator in 

consultation with SCC members sold the investments of CD in 13th round of e-auctions in May 2024 and the CD was soid as a going 

concern in the 14th round of e-auction in June 2024. 

+ Investments of CD have been sold for a sum of R$.31/- Crores and the company has received the said amount. 

- CD was sold fer a sum of Rs.104/- Crores in June, 2024 for which the payment would be received within a period of six months. 

However, performance bank guarantee of Rs.10.40 Crores has been received by the company. 

The Corporate Debtor due to the non-compliance of the provisions of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements} 

Regulations, 2015 for non-submission of financial statements, the stock exchanges have imposed penalties to the Corporate 

Debtor, in this regard the Resolution Professional (now Liquidator) has made an application before Securities Appellate Tribunal! 

(SAT} in this matter vide appeal no 136 of 2017, the matter is still pending for adjudication and the same is being adjudicated by the 

SAT. The delay in submission of financial statements is primarily due to non-availability of sufficient funds in the company, COVID 

impact, non-cooperation from directors and employees. Despite the fact that all employees have been discharged from the rolls of 

the company, the Liquidator is doing best possible efforts to put together the balance sheet and profit and loss account with aid 

and advice of retainers and consultants. Kindly note, the rorpnrate dehtor has a complex structure, and it requires the certain level 

of skill and expertise to finalise the books. 

In order to investigate the transactions, the Liquidator has engaged SIO Technologies Private Limited (ADVARISK), as a forensic 

auditor in accordance with the applicable law read with the order of the Hon’bie National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi. 

The figures in the financtal statements relating to previous year are bein ised or restated and have been duly incorporated post 



C & C Constructions Ltd. 

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended March, 2024 

Notes: 

2 

(% in Lakhs) 

Intangible Assets 

Particulars Software Other Total 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 1 April, 2023 18.37 18.37 

Additions during the year - - 

Deletions - - 

Gross carrying amount as on 31 March 2024 18.37 18.37 

Accumulated depreciation as at 1 April, 2023 16.90 16.90 

For the year - - 

Deletions / adjustments - - 

Accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2024 16.90 16.90 

Carrying Amount as on 31.03.2024 1.47 1.47 

Particulars Software Other Total 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 1 April, 2022 18.37 18.37 

Additions during the year - - 

Deletions - - 

Gross carrying amount as on 31 March 2023 18.37 18.37 

Accumulated depreciation as at 1 April, 2022 16.15 16.15 

For the year 0.75 0.75 

Deletions / adjustments - - 

Accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2023 16.90 16.90 

Carrying Amount as on 31.03.2023 1.47 

. 
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C&C Constructions Ltd. 

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended March, 2024 

Notes: (2 in Lakhs) 

2 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Particulars Land Buildings | Temporary| Plant and | Tippers & Office Computers| Furniture | Vehicles Total 

Shed machinery| Tractors | Equipment and fixtures 

Gross Carrying Amount 257,52 3,101.48 28.44 4,833.16 1,000.24 64.64 13.51 145.68 369.66 9,814.33 

as at 1 April, 2023 

Additions during (he year - 

Deletions 

Gross Carrying Amount 
257.52 3,101.48 28.44 4,833.16 1,000.24 64.64 13.51 145.68 369.66 9,814.33 

as at 31 March 2024 

Accumulated : 317.25 24.90 | 4,629.80 727.55 47.74 13.33 125.36 265.50 6,151.43 

depreciation as at 1 April, 

2023 

For the year - 58.63 - - - - - - - 58,63 

Deletions / adjustments 

Accumulated 

depreciation as at 31 . 375.88 24.90 4,629.80 727.55 47.74 13.33 125,36 265.50 6,210.06 

March 2024 

Carrying Amount as on 257.52 2,725.60 3.54 203,36 272.69 16.90 0.18 20,32 104.16 | 3,604.27 

31.03.2024 

Particulars Land Buildings | Femporary| Plant and | Tippers & Office Computers| Furniture | Vehicles Total 

Shed machinery| Tractors | Equipment and fixtures 

Gross Carrying Amount 257,52 3,101.48 28.44 4,833.16 | 1,000.24 63,02 13.51 145.68 369.66 | 9,812.71 

jas at 1 April, 2022 

Additions during the year - - - - + 1.62 + - - 1.62 

Deletions - : - . - - - . - 

G Carrying Am t ross tarrying moun 257.52 | 3,101.48 28.44 | 4,833.16 | 1,000.24 64.64 13.51 145.68 | 369.66 | 9,814.33 
as at 31 March 2023 

Accumulated - 259.56 24.90 4,629.80 706.39 47.24 13,33 124.32 261.06 6,066.60 

depreciation as at 1 April, 

2022 

For lhe year - 57.69 - - 22.20 0.50 - 4.04 4.44 85.87 

Deletions / adjustments - - - - - - - - - 

Accumulated 

depreciation as at 31 - 317.25 24,90 4,629.80 727.55 47.74 13.33 125,36 265.50 6,151.43 

March 2023 

Carrying Amount as on 257.52 | 2,784.23 3.54 203.36 272.69 16.90 0.18 20.32 104.16 | 3,662.90 

31.03.2023 

Note: Due to impairment provisions pursuant to valuation, the residual vatue of certain asset classes has reduced significantly representing 

approximate fair value. Thus further depreciation has not been accounted for: Rete classes. ye 



C&CCONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation} 

Notes: 

3.1 

(% in Lakhs} 

As At 31 INVESTMENTS S At 31st As At 31st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Unquoted & Trade Investments 

investment in Government and Trust Securities 

~ National Saving Certificates 7.48 7.48 

Investment in shares of Jointly Controlled Special Purpose Entities 

- §,63,940 (5,63,940} Equity Share of Mokama-Munger Highway Ltd, $52.24 552.24 

- 13,63,700 (13,63,700} Equity Share of North-Bihar Highway Ltd. 1,352.00 1,352.00 

~7,85,859 (7,85,853) Equity Share of Patna Bakhtiyarpur Tollway Ltd. 1,160.59 1,160.59 

The above entities are being regulated by their Concession Agreement entered with NHAT 

Unquoted & Non Trade Investments 

Investment in Subsidiaries: 

- 5,63,04,422 (5,63,04,422) Equity Shares of C&C Projects Ltd. of ¥10/- each 5,630.44 5,630.44 

- 12,58,17,254 (12,58,17,254) Equity Shares of C&C Realtors Ltd. of 310/- each 12,581.73 12,581.73 

- 49,994 (49,994) Equity Shares of C&C Tolls Ltd, of 210/- each 5.00 5.00 

- 25,500 (25,500) Equity Shares of C&C Western UP Expressway Ltd. of %10/- each 2.55 2.55 

- 1,75,000 (1,75,000) Equity shares of C&C (Oman) LLC Of OMR** 1/- each 282.10 282.10 

~ 2,$0,000 (NIL} Equity shares of C&C Maynmar Road Const. Co Ltd. or USD 3 each 486.40 486.40 

Other investments 

- $00,000 (8,00,000) Equity Shares of BSC-C&C JV Nepal Pvt. Ltd. of NRS*.100/- each 500.00 500.00 

Net Balance 22,560.53 22,560.53 

Quoted Investment (at cost) NIL NIL 

Unquoted Investment { at cost } 22,560.53 22,560.53 

Less: Provision for diminution in value of Investments (20,656.28) (20,656.28) 

Net Balance 1,804.25 1,904.25 

Following are the balance investments on which no provision has been made: 

AS At 31st 
Investment in shares of Jointly Controlled Special Purpose Entities § 5 As At 31st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

- §,63,940 (5,63,940) Equity Share of Mokama-Munger Highway Ltd. 552.24 552.24 

- $3,63,700 (23,63,700}) Equity Share of North-Bihar Highway Ltd. 1,352.00 1,352.00 

Total 1,904.24 1,904.24 

As At31 As At 31st NON-CURRENT TRADE RECEIVABLE S ALS ist 5 AL 23S 
Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Amounts due from customers (Claim} 7,170.54 7,185.20 

Less: 

Provision for diminution in value of Claims (8,719.67) {5,719.67} 

Total 1,450.87 1,465.53 

Non-current Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 29,46 14.80 

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss (29.46) {14.80} 

Total 1,450.87 1,465.53 

ee a i 



C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 3ist Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: 

4.2 Trade Receivables ageing schedule 

As at 34st March, 2024 

(® in Lakhs} 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment after above provision for diminution in value 

Less than 6 

months 

6 months - 1 

year 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

More than 3 

years 
Total 

fi 
Undisputed Trade 

receivables - 

considered good 

1,450.87 1,430.87 

(ia) 

Undisputed Trade 

receivables-which 

have significant 

increase in credit risk 

29.46 29.46 

fii) 

Undisputed Trade 

receivables - 

considered doubtful 

(iii) 
Disputed Trade 

receivables - 

considered good 

{iv} 

Disputed Trade 

receivables - 

considered doubtful 

As at 3ist March, 2023 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment after above provision for diminution in value 

Less than 6 6 months - 1 More than 3 
1-2 years 2-3 years Total 

months year years 

Undisputed Trade 

{i) receivables - - - - 1,465.53 1,465.53 

considered good 

Undisputed Trade 

{ii} receivables - - - 14,80 14.80 

considered doubtful 

(ii) 
Disputed Trade 

receivables - 

considered good 

tiv} 
Disputed Trade 

receivables - 

considered doubtful 

4.3 Debts due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by 

firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member (Balance due after above provision for 

diminution in value): =NIL 

5 |OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS As At 31st As At 31st 
Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Bank FOR due after 12 Months 11,55 23,47 

interest Accrued on above 4.05 4.06 

Total 5. 64 27.53 

5.1 There are no confirmations of existence of these deposits. These Fixed 

and any forfeit of FD thereafter by any authority. 

hw 



C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financiai Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (% in Lakhs} 

AS At 31st As At 31 
6 NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Advance Tax (Net of Provisions) 927.78 943.58 

Total 927.78 913.58 

As At 31st As At 31st 
7? OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Unbilled Revenue (Claims Inventory) 54,086.94 54,086.94 

Less: Provision for diminution in value of Unbilled Revenue (47,191.86) (47,191.86} 

Total 6,895.08 6,895.08 

7.1 Non-current Unbilled Revenue consists of Claims filed against Emptoyers(Contractees}. 

As At 31st AS At 31st 
& INVENTORIES 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Raw materials 29.14 29.14 

Stores,Spares and Consumables - - 

Total 29.14 29.14 

As At 31st As At 31st 
9 TRADE RECEIVABLES $ 5 SAtSIs 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Considered good 

Bue from others* 23,699.08 23,720.61 

Less: Provision for diminution in value of Claims as per valuation during the F¥ 2018-19 (11,629,597) (11,629.97) 

12,069.11 12,090.64 

(Refer Note No. 64 for Trade Receivables fram Related Parties) 

Which have significant increase in credit risk 243,74 122,05 

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss (243.74) (122.05) 

Total 12,069.11 12,090.64 

Notes: *The changes in the current year’s amounts are majorily due to exchange rate fluctuations on foreign branches. 

9.1 

{) 
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C & CCONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (® in Lakhs} 

9.2 Trade Receivables ageing schedule 

As at 31st March, 2024 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars Less than6 | 6 months-1 More than 3 
1-2 years 2-3 years Total 

months year years 

Undisputed Trade 

{i} receivables - 12,069.11 12,069,11 

considered good 

Undisputed Trade 

(ii) receivables - 243.74 243.74 

considered doubtful 

Disputed Trade 

(iii) receivables - 

considered good 

Disputed Trade 

(iv) receivables - 

considered doubtful 

As at 31st March, 2023 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars Less than6 | 6 months-1 More than 3 
1-2 years 2-3 years Total 

months year years 

Undisputed Trade 

Gi) receivables - 12,090.64 12,090.64 

considered good 

Undisputed Trade 

(ii) receivables - 122.05 122.05 

considered doubtful 

Disputed Trade 

iii) receivables - 

considered good 

Disputed Trade 

{iv} receivables - 

considered doubtful 

Debts due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by 

9.3. firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member (Balance due after above provision for 

diminution in value): 

Particulars As At 31st As At 31st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

North Bihar Righway Limited 2,438.84 2,438.84 

SGSR Infra Pvt Ltd 38.23 38.23 

EPI C&C IV™ 61.81 60.97 

Total “a 2,538.88 2,538.04 

Notes: *The chonges in the current year's amounts ore majorily due to 

y 
fib i 

¢ 

thations on foreign branches. x - 
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C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (% in Lakhs) 

As At 31st As At 31st 
10 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash in hand 0.01 0.25 

Balances with scheduled banks - 

- in Current Accounts 80.48 154.83 

Ralances with Nan scheduled hanks - 

- in Current Accounts 6.07 0.07 

Total 80.56 155,15 

10.1 Some of the Bank balances all subject to confirmation / reconcilations and includes credit balances from ICICI Bank of 30.88 Lakhs. 

As At 31st At 31st 11 |BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS As At 31s 
Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Fixed Deposit With Banks (Due within 12 months}* 323.37 563,37 

Interest accrued on above FDRs 28,42 23,10 

Total 351.79 586.47 

* Under lien with bonks towards margin money. 

Gank Fixed Deposit balances are subject lo comfinnalivi/ reconciliation, this alsu to note that most of the [D's may have been appropriated by 

the banks Luwatds their dues as detailed in Bank wise fien in Note No.-16. 

As At At3. 2 LOANS s 31st AS At 3ist 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Amounts Due from Related Parties (Associate SPV Companies) 13,244.18 13,244.18 

Less: Provision for diminution in value of Unbijled Revenue (13,069.05) (13,009.05) 

Total 235.13 235.14 

42.1 Loans & Advances include 

. As At 31st As At 3ist 
Particulars 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

- Secured, considered good - - 

Unsecured, considered good 235.13 235.14 

- Doubtful 
- 

Total 235,13 235.14 

12.2 Short-term Loans & Advances due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other 

person or debts due by firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member (other than 

advances for which Provision has been made in earlier years): 

As At 31st Bhar, 2024 As At 31st War, 2073 | 
T f Particulars 8 YPEo Amount of Percentage to Amount of Loan Percentage to 

orrower Loan or the total Loans the total Loans 
or Advance 

Advance and Advances and Advances 

(a) Repayable on demand 

North Bihar Highway Limited Related Parties 235.13 100.00% 235.13 100.00% 

Total 235.13 100,00% 



C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (® in Lakhs} 

13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Mine 2024 sie 2028 

Retention Maney Receivable from employers (Contractees} 9,927.39 10,049.02 

Creditor Debit Balances & advances to Contractors and others 19,799.82 49,799.82 

Balance with Joint Ventures* 11,382.01 11,187.72 

Misc, Current Assets 4,824.85 4,824.86 

Unbilled Revenue 2,660.69 2,660.69 

Balance with Revenue Authority 841.43 722.92 

Other Amount Recoverable From Related Parties** 789.50 780,23 

Less: 

Provision for diminution in value of Other Current Assets (Liability) (38,395.09) (38,539.03) 

Total 11,830.60 11,486.23 

« The omount is subject to reconcilation 

™* Difference in amounts is on account of exchange fluctuation of foreign bronches. 

14 |EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL nee 2028 naar, 2023 

AUTHORISED 

8,00,00,000 (8,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 8,000.00 8,000.00 

increase / (Decrease) during the year - - 

8,000.00 8,000.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL 

2,54,45,265 (25445 265)Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 2,544.53 2,544.53 

Increase / (Decrease) during the year - - 

Total 2,544.53 2,544,53 

14.1 The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of %10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per 

share. in the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after 

distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution wil! be in proportion to the no. of equity shares held by the shareholder. 

14.2 : 
period. 

14.3 Equity Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% 

There are no bonus shares / shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting 

As At 31st Siar, 2024 As At 31st Bar, 2023 

Name of the Shareholder No or atares % of Holding No ae % of Holding 

Oriental Structural Engineers Pyt Ltd 16,28,273 6.40% 16,28,273 6.40% 

Rajbir Singh 13,67,208 5.37% 13,67,208 5.37% 

Manbhupin Singh Atwal 12,90,888 5.07% 12,390,888 5.07% 

14.4 Reconciliation of No, of Shares at the beginning and at the end is set below : 

2023-24 2022-23 

No. of shares No. of shares 

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 25445265 25445265 

Add : Share issued during the year - - 

| Equity Shares at the end of the year 25445265 25445265 
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C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (% in Lakhs) 

14.5 Details of shares held by the Promoters of the Company 

2023-24 2022-23 

5. No. Name of the Promoter No of Shares % of Total No of Shares % of Total % change in . ° the year 
held Shares held Shares 

1. Amirit Pal Singh Chadha 12,04,814 4.73% 12,04,814 4.73% 0% 

2. Bags Registry Services Pvt. Ltd. 11,27,160 4.43% 11.27.4160 4.43% 0% 

3, Charanbir Singh Sethi 11,67,800 4.59% 14.67,800 4.59% 0% 

A Charanbir Singh Sethi (HUF} 5,25,167 2.06% 5,258,167 2.06% 0% 

5. Gurjeet Singh Johar 1,01.615 0.40% 1,01,615 0.40% 0% 

6. Inderjeet Kaur Chadha 4.08,573 161% 4,08,573 1.61% 0% 

7 Jessica Sethi 75 0.00% ee 0.00% 0% 

8. Lakhbir Singh Sethi 22 0.00% 22 0.00% 0% 

9. Rajbir Singh 13,867,208 5.37% 18,67,208 5.37% 0% 

10. § J Leasing & investment Pvt. Ltd. 9,64,302 3.79% 9.64302 3.79% 0% 

11. Sanjay Gupta 5,27,858 2.07% 5.27,959 2.07% 0% 

12. Simrita Johar Sarin 5.273 0.02% 5,273 0.02% 0% 

13. Sukhvinder Kaur $24,715 2.06% 524.715 2.06% 0% 

14, Suneeta Singh Sethi 308,404 1.21% 308.404 1.21% 0% 

TOTAL 8233087; 32.36% 8233087] 32.36% 0% 

Note: There is da change a shoebotting of major shareholders holding more thar 53 shares or sha reholdiny of promote. ts dither on 07.04.2023 or on 31.03.2024 

2022-23 2071-27 
% change in 

5. No. Name of the Promoter No of Shares % of Total No of Shares % of Total the year 
held Shares held Shares 

1 Amrit Pal Singh Chadha 12,04,814 473% 42.04.5814 4.73% 0% 

2. Bags Registry Services Pvt. Ltd. 14,27,160 4.43% 14,27,180 4.43% "0% 

3. Charanbir Singh Sethi 14,67,800 4.59% 11.67,800 4.59% O% 

4. Charanbir Singh Sethi (HUF) 5.25,167 2.06% 5,256,167 2.06% 0% 

5, Gurjeet Singh Johar 1.01.65 0.40% 4,01,615 0.40% 0% 

6. Inderjeet Kaur Chadha 4,08,573 1.61% 4,08.573 1.61% a% 

7. Jessica Sethi (Negligible) 75 0.00% 7 0.00% 0% 

8. Lakhbir Singh Sethi (Negligible) 22 0.00% 22 0.00% 0% 

9, Rajbir Singh 13,67,208 5.37% 13,867,208 5.37% 0% 

10. S I Leasing & Investment Pvt. itd. 8,64,302 3.79% 9,64,302 3.79% 0% 

4 Sanjay Gupta 527,959 2.07% 527,989 2.07% 0% 

12. Simvrita Johar Sarin 5.273 0.02% 5.273 0.02% 0% 

13, Sukhvinder Kaur 524.715 2.08% 594,715 2.06% 0% 

14, Suneeta Singh Sethi 3,08,404 1.21% 3.08404 1.21% 0% 

TOTAL 8233087 8233087 32.36% O% 
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C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (® in Lakhs} 

As At 31st As At 31st 

18 OTHER EQUITY Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Share Application Money Pending Allotment 

From promoters 3,800.47 3,800.47 

Add: Additions during the year - - 

Total 3,800.47 3,800.47 

Share Premium Account 

As at the commencement of year 30,847.93 30,847.93 

Add: Addition during the year - - 

Total 30,847.93 30,847.93 

General Reserve 

At the commencement of the year 5,838.87 5,838.87 

Add: Addition during the year - . 

Total §,838.87 5,838.87 

Revaluation Reserve 

Impairment of Assets- PPE as per the report of the professionals (2,819.01) {2,819.01} 

Revaluation of Assets- As per the report of the professionals (3,820.15) {3,820.15} 

Revaluation of Assets- As per the events occurred after the balance sheet date (2,066.29) {2,066.29} 

Revaluation of Liabilities- As per the claims admitted under the CIRP 24,835.22 24,835.22 

Total 16,129.77 16,129.77 

Retained Earnings 

At the commencement of the year {2,63,690.39) (2,60,360.30) 

Add: Addition for the Year (273.56) (3,330.09) 

Total {2,63,963.95) (2,63,690.39) 

Grand Total {2,07,346.91) (2,07,073.35} 

15.1 The Promoters had contributed the Share application money as a pre-condition to the CDR Scheme. Decision to aflot the share is pending, The 

allotment of shares to be issued is subject to approval by the Stock Exchange. Hence, proposed date of allotment, no. of sharas to be allotted 

has not yet been decided. Since the Number of shares to be allotec was not yet been decided, sufficiency/insufficiency of the authorised share 

capital can not be worked out. Since the Number of shares to be alloted has not yet been decided, sufficiency/insufficiency of the authorised 

share capital can not be worked out. The Share Application Money is not refundable. Please note that as the company was admitted under CIRP 

and no new intimation has been received from the stock exchange, therefore no update has been made to the above mentioned comments. 

16 As At 31st As At 31st 

BORROWINGS (Measured at amortised cast) Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Current Current 

Term Loans from Banks 

Under CDR Scheme 

- Coporate & Machinery Term Loan 1,416.19 1,416.19 

- Working Capital Term Loan 51,003.28 51,009.28 

- Furided Interest Term Loan 10,902.80 10,902.80 

Term Loans from Others 

Under CDR Scheme 

- Coporate & Machinery Term Loan 47,698.83 47,698.83 

- Funded interest Term Loan 3,151.20 3,151.20 

Other Loans 

- Working Capital Borrowings 77,155.18 77,155.18 

Borrowings considered as current due to initiation of CIRP 

Total 1,91,333.48 1,941,333,.48 

The above amount includes 

Secured Barrawlig 1,91,333.48 1,91,333.48 

Unsecured Borrowing - « 

Less: Amount clubbed under “Other Financial Liabilities" - - 

Total Financial Liabilities - borrowings 1,91,333.48 1,91,333.48 
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C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have bean regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation} 

Notes: 

16.1 

16.2 

(% in Lakhs} 
it is in relation to the above amount accepted as claims for various banks under the CIRP periad, the bifurcation of the above mentioned 

amount in Principal, interest and penal on bank wise basis is presented hereunder. Further the said amount is also classified into various 

facilities wherein: CC- Cash Credit, WCTL,- Working Capital Term Loan, TL: Term Loan, FITL: Fixed Interest Term Loan, Fund Based: loan: Term 

Loan/WCTL based on the purpose of disbursement, 

1/SBt BANK Principal Admities 2,137,873,154 2,675,975,017 60,954,321 47,527,490 554,499,797 161,379,591 638,205,765 

358 BANK interest Admitted £172,286, 748 1,274,837,358 18,075,854 34,868,787 P84 FRESTA TEG,976 2,7741,827,297 

LSG BANK ‘Penal interest Admitted 223,543,510 2,465,778 P5774, 215,655 44484 2 226,603,201 

AMS BANK Paineipad Adretted 56,006,010 S000, 620 

2 Axis BANK Intetas! Admitted 945,266 949,846 

2haxis BANK BG Commission Admitted 6,362,296 6,962,296 

aCB BANK Principal Adrutted 361,598,346 478,999,367 99,868,606 890,366,323 

Heb! BANK interest Admined 249,889,159 284,081,349 36,267,854 590,238,362 

3)CBL BANK Penat Interest Adnilled 36,065,830 9,475,456 3,884,388 49,425,674 

ATIC BANK Principal Admitted 307,058,082 307,058,082 

apc BANK inteqest Adnvtted 127,419,096 $27,149,096 

GuICHCE BANK Penal interest Admitted 38,039,193 38,039,19) 

4c BANK Other Admitted 150,000 150,006 

5/OBC BANK Principal Adaitted 448,392,443 237,700,000 2,150,006 438,182,443 

S)OBC BANK Interest Admitted itt477,.983 175,533,798 38,443,307 325,455,178 

SjOBC BANK Penal iateres! Admitted 1446,013 1822,757 499.504 3,368,374 

5108C BANK Other Admitted 76.000 70,008 

S]INDUSIND BANK [BANK Princpal Admitted 12,671.00 10,389,518 23,060,518 

GINDUSIND BANK [BANK Interest Admitted 3,619,000 52,482 3,671,482 

TIDES BANK Principal Admitied 240,000,000 240,000,000 

7O85 BANK interest Admitted 249.804 .200 249,805,200 

7/DBS BANK Penal Interest Admated 33,122,191 33,122,194 

SiiOBE BANK Principal Adeetted 424,889,937 124,889,937 

8)lOBe BANK Eritesest Admated 62,636,178 62,636,178 

Bi IDBt BANK Penal intezest Adautled 14,978,778 2E,170,778 

8yiD81 BANK Olher Admitted 19,728.470 19,728,470 

OSERE OTHER Principal AGnitted 190,194,815 1,162,604 491,354,323 

S|SERI OTHER Interest Admitted 16 825,027 Gt 935 37,326,967 

SISERI OTHER Penal interest Admitted 80,755,388 3,085,808 7 752.651 91 878,847 

SISERI OTHER Other Admeted 9.201.877 263.153 460,270 9,925,100 

1GHLBT OTHER Principal Admitted 1,435,723,335 482,129,335 4,657,852,670 

LOJLET OTHER interest Admitted 2,718,089,702 58,946,888 2,776,996,550 

TOLET OTHER Penal Interest Admitied 319,131,852 68,729,667 387,861,519 

LG /EFCE Factor OTHER Principal Admitted 453,114.708 353,114,709 

12]ARCH OTHER Principal Admitted 906 273,565 140,411,416 1,046,684,980 

Ll Grand Total 6,578,825,867 5,245,339, 296 4,552,051,837 359,489,843 1,405,400, 385 168,506,567 | 219,219,772 18,524,797,572 

- Other than abave, indusind Bank has hanaured acceptances ameaunting te Rs.5,732 Lakhs and Bank Guarantee Encashment af Axis Bank of Rs.353 Lakhs 

by PGCHL. 

- IFCI Factor has assigned their debt to Omkara Assets Reconstructions Private Limited 

Details of Securities of Secured Term Loans from Banks & Others under CDR Scheme including Principal overdue amount and interest and 

penal interest as per claimed file by bank and financial institution. 

A. FORTL: IN FAVOUR OF SBP, SBH, L&T infra, Bajaj and SRE 

For WCTL: IN FAVOUR OF SBI, SBP, SBH, ICICI, Axis, IOBL OBC, Central Bank, Indusind: 

FOR FITL: IN FAVOUR OF SBI, SBP, SBH, ICICI Axis, IDBI, OBC, Central Bank, Indusind, L&T Infra and SREI: 

a. First charge ranking pari passu by way of mortgage on immovable property bearing Plot No, 70, Sector-32, Gurgaon, Haryana 

admeasuring 2167.90 Sq. Meters and hypothecation of moveable, fixed assets both present and future of Comapney except specifically 

charged assets; 

b. Second charge ranking pari passu by way of hypothecation and/or pledge of current assets both present and future namely finished 

goods, raw materials, work-in-progress, Consumable stores and sparesanenbeents. bills receivable etc, 

» Cem 9 
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€ & € CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation} 

Notes: 

B. 

(® in Lakhs) 

Additional Security 

In addition to the aforesaid securities on the Facilities, all the CDR Lenders shall be secured further by following additional collateral 

securities and shall have First charge ranking pari passu: 

a. Pledge of entire unencumbered shares of the Borrower heid by promoters and promoter group which shali include following persons 

and companies: 

I. Mr. Gurject Singh Johar (Chairman) 

ii. Mr. Charanbir Singh Sethi (Managing Director) 

iii, Mr. Rajbir Singh (Whole time Director} 

iv. Mr, Amrit Pal Singh Chadha (Whole time Director) 

v. Mr. Sanjay Gupta {Whole time Director) 

vi. M/s $ J Leasing & investment Private Limited, a company registered under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered 

office at 11 Club Drive, MG Road, Ghittorni, New Belhi-110030; 

vii. M/s Bags Registry Services Private Limited, a company registered under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered 

office at 74, Remkunt Colony, Opposite Nehru Place, New Belhi-110019; 

b. It is acknowledged that the 10% shares of the Promoters held in Companey were pledged in favour of the Lenders including some Non- 

CDR Lendersi.a., DBS Bank Limited, Standard Chartered Bank who had sanctioned working capital facility prior to Cut-off Date, 

Consequent upon the CDR Package, proportionate share of the Non- CDR Lenders i.e Barclays Bank, O8S Bank Limited, Standard 

Chartered Bank in the security of pledge of Promoter's shar¢ shall be protected in proportion of their liability towards Working Capital 

Facitity AND balance amount of security shall be shared among the CDR Lenders tn proportion to their liability towards the Working 

Capital Facility; 

c. Pledge of all encumbered shares held by Companey, Promoters and Promoter Group which shall become unencumbered in future of all 

the Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs) namely (i) C&C Projects Limited (no. of shares 56304422}, (ii) CRC Realtors Limited ( No. of Shares 

125817254), (iii) North Bihar Highways Limited { No. of Shares 1363700} , (iv) Mokama Munger Highways Limited ( No. of Shares 563940), 

(v) Patna Bakhtiyarpur Tollways Limited ( No.of Shares 785859), (vi) CRC Western UP Expressway Limited { No. of Shares 25500) and 

shares of other SPVs namely C&C Towers Limited & BSC C&C Kurali Toll Road Limited. 

d. The Promoter shall provide additional security by way of mortage of unencumbered immovable properties having valuation 

equivalent Rs, 30.00 Cr. as collateral only to CDR Lenders. 

C. Creation of Additional Security: 

If, at any time during the subsistence of this Agreement, CDR Lenders are of the opinion that the security provided by the Borrower has 

become inadequate to cover the balance of the Loans then outstanding, then, on CDR Lenders/Monitoring Committee advising the 

Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shall provide and furnish to COR Lenders/Monitoring Committee, to their satisfaction such additional 

security as may be acceptable to COR Lenders/Monitoring Agency to cover such deficiency. 

D. Acquisition of Additional Immovable Properties 

E, 

dk - 

So long as any monies remain due and outstanding to the CDR Lenders, the Borrower undertakes to notify the COR Lenders/ Monitoring 

institution in writing of all its acquisitions of immovable properties and as soon as practicable thereafter to make out a marketable title to 

the satisfaction of Security Trustee/Monitoring Institution and charge the same in favour of the CDR Lenders by way of first charge in such 

form and manner as may be decided by the CDR Lenders. 

Guarantee 

The Borrower shall procure irrevocable and unconditional guarantee(s) of its Promoters and Promoter Group ie., 

a. Unconditional and irrevocable Personal Guarantees of following Directors as part of Promoter Group, 

i. Mr. Gurjeet Singh Johar (Chairman) 

ii. Mr, Charanbir Singh Sethi (Managing Director} 

iii. Mr. Rajbir Singh (Whole time Director} 

iv. Mr, Amrit Pal Singh Chadha (Whole time Director) 

Vv. Mr. Sanjay Gupta (Whole time Director) 

b. Unconditional and irrevocahle Carperate Guarantee of following companies as part of Promoter Group, 

i. M/s S J Leasing & Investment Private Limited and 

ii. M/s Bags Registry Services Private Limited 

in favour of CDR Lenders and those Non CDR Lenders who give their co 

contained in CDR Agreement and other Financing Documents and Sec 
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C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

{The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: 

16.3 Details of Securities of Secured Term Loans for Machinery & Vehicles from Others under Non-CDR Scheme. 

Secured by hypothication of specific Assets and personal Guarantees of Promoter Director. 

(% in Lakhs) 

16.4 Working Capital Loan & Demand Loan are secured as follows:- 

fa) First charge ranking pari passu by way of hypothecation and/or pledge of current assets both present and future namely finished goods, 

raw materials, work-in progress, consumable stores and spares, book debts, bills receivable, etc and; 

(b} Second pari-passu charge by way of mortgage of all immovable assets, properties as per the details given in Schedule XI and hypothecation 

of moveahle fixed assets both present and future of the Borrower except specifically charged assets in favour of aforesaid CDR Lenders; 

{c) The above security shail be shared on pari passu basis with Non-CDR Lenders i.¢., DBS Bank Limited , Standard Chartered Bank of pre- 

restructuring Working Capital Consortium alongwith on similar condition as agreed earlier 

16.5 The Borrower and CDR Lenders acknowledge that the Non-CDR Lenders i.e, DBS Bank Limited, Standard Chartered Bank have following Existing 

Security Documents ( other than the existing securities referred hereinabove for them ) in their favour; 

a. Unconditional and irrevocable Personal Guarantees of following Directors as part of Promoter Group, 

i. Mr. Gurjeet Singh Johar (Chairman) 

ii. Mr. Charanbir Singh Sethi (Managing Director} 

ji, Mr. Rajbir Singh (Whole time Director) 

iv. Mr. Amrit Pal Singh Chadha (Whole time Director} 

v. Mr. Sanjay Gupta (Whole time Director) 

b.  - Uncenditionai and irrevocable Corporate Guarantee of M/s Case Components industries Private Limited , a company registered under the 

Companies act,1956 and having its registered office at 74, Hemkunt Colony, Nehru Place , New Delhi. 

17 | TRADE PAYABLES va ooo2a Mee 2008 

- Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - - 

- Total outstanding dues of creditars other than mirra and small enterprises 30,481.28 30,337.53 

Total 30,481.28 30,332.53 

17.1) The company fas not yet identified the MSME Status of its creditors and hence, no disclosure with regard to the same has been given. 

17.2. Trade payables includes a sum of Rs.16,547.80 Lakhs (Previous Year- Rs.16,436,60 Lakhs} payable to Related parties, 

1a The changes in Lhe amount payable to the related party is due to the cross border transaction and the provision of section 28 of the IBC 2016 do 

"not apply on the same. 

17.4 ‘Trade payables were recognised as below during the FY 2018-19: 

1. For the crediters whose claims were not appearing in the books of accounts but supported by the invoices and confirmed by the management 

were admitted and reilected above. 

2. For the creditors whose claim was appearing in the books of accounts- amount admitted as claim or amount appearing in the books of 

accoums, whichever was higher was accounted for on a conservative approach 

The same exercise was carried out for the employees dues. 

18 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES NON-CURRENT CURRENT 

As At 31st As At 31st As At 3ist As At3ist 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Advances fram Employers {Contractees) (Unsecured) - - 13,690.92 13,662.54 

Other Misc. Liability 1,763.15 1,763.15 

Total | - . 15,454.07 15,425.69 

18.1 
been treated as Current. 

18.2 Other Misc. Liabilities include bank guarantee commission payable 

{) 
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C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (% in Lakhs} 

19 | OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES sna, 2004 tne 2028 

Statutory Liabilities Payable 2,994.19 2,945.71 

Salaries, Wages & Other Balances of empioyees 1,623.04 1,629.69 

Expenses Payable 772.50 770.47 

Retention Money Payable 65.34 80.88 

Payable to Related Parties* 949.26 938.56 

Total 6,404.33 6,365.31 

Note: *Difference in omounts is on account of tronsactions in foreign branches ond also due to exchange fluctuation. 

19,1 Statutory Liability payable before CIRP period is subject to reconciliation as the same has net yet been paid and no statutory returns have been 

filed, 

19.2. Salary, Wages & Other Balances of employees include a sum of 2199.29 Lakhs (Previous Year 2198.89 Lakhs} paid to employees as advance for 

expenses related to the period prior to CIRP 

CURRENT 

20 | PROVISIONS As At 31st As At 31st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Gratuity 393.48 393.49 

Leave Encashment 131.43 131.43 

Total 524.91 524.92 

20.1 Gratuity has been calculated on estimated basis and no Acturial Valuation of gratuity has been done, Liablity of staff for Gratuity and Leave 

Encashments has been shown in provisions as per claims filed which amount to (NR 392.24 Lacs and accounted for during FY 2018-19, Since 

Acturial Valuation has not been done and the company is under CIRP and now under Liquidation Proceedings, no birfurcation between Non- 

current and Current has been made and whole of the liability has been treated as Current. 

21 |REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS see, 2024 soe, 2023 

Revenue from Construction Contracts {India} 50.45 4.41 

Other operating Income: 

Total 50,45 4.41 

Notes: 

The compony applied Ind AS 115 for the first time with the dote of initiation of Ist April, 2018, Pursuant te ongoing CIRP Praceedings, all the 

projects hove been closed and terminated. Only o final bill of the above soid omount was roised on one of the Project. No disclosures as 

required by ind AS 115 hove been given. However, soles hos been accounted for according to IND AS 115 an satisfoction of performance 

obligation upon transfer of centre! of promised products or services to customers. 

21.1 Ouring the execution of projects, claims arise on account of various disputes with the Employers. The contract defines the process of 

settlament of such claims. The company recognizes the revenue from these claims when approved by Appropriate Authority, however, 

expenses are provided for as and when incurred. 

22 | OTHER INCOME Mier boza ties 2003 

Interest Income 11,41 76.03 

Profit From Joint Venture 194,27 427.34 

txchange Fluctuation 23.46 

Provisions written back* 143.94 - 

Dividend 93.69 - 

Miscellaneous income 0.13 28.78 

Total 448.4a 555.61 



C& C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financiai Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: 

23 

24 

2s 

25.1 

25.2 

25,3 

26 

27 

(% in Lakhs) 

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED As At 3st As At 31st 
Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Opening Stock of Raw Materials and Components 29,14 29.14 

Add : Purchases of Raw Materials and Components - - 

Less : Closing Stock of Raw Materials and Components 29.14 29.14 

Totai - - 

EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS EXPENSES AS At 31st As At 31st 
Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus - 69,00 

Contribution to Funds 43.40 

Staff Welfare 3.05 

Total - 115,48 

AS At 31st As At 31st 

FINANCE COST Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Interest Expense - 201,99 

Other Borrowing Costs . 

- Exchange Fluctuation $2.03 

- Bank Guarantee Commission - 1,763.15 

Total 62.03 1,965.14 

Previous year Bank Guarantee Commission of 817.63 Crores upto 07.10.2022 include prior period expenditure of 14.65 Crores pertaining to 

period 14.02.2019 to 31.03.2022 as approved in 1st Meeting of SCC held on 12.10.2022. No GST Input credit has been taken on the same as the 

bank has not yet charged the GST. 

No interest has been provided after start of CIRP proceedings i.e after 14th Feb 2019. 

Exchange Fluctuation Expenditure arised on consolidation of Foreign Branches. 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES As At 3ist As At 31st 
Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Depreciation 58.63 86.61 

Tota! 58.63 86.61 

OTHER EXPENSES As At 31st As At 31st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Travelling and Conveyance - 16.22 

Telephone & Communication - 0.03 

Water & Electricity Expenses - 12.33 

Legal and Professional (including CIRP Remuneration} - 373.80 

Rent 333.35 

Rates and Taxes - - 

insurance - 5.25 

Luss fiat Joint Ventures ** 450.55 

Miscellaneous Expenses - 32,25 

Liquidation Expenses *** 910.45 328.04 

Provision for Expected Credit Loss 136.34 136,85 

Security Services ~ 30,02 

Auditors Remuneration 5.00 4.22 

Total 651.79 4,722.91 



C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

{The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary ta conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: {® in Lakhs} 

27,1 Liquidation Expenses *** 

As At 31st As At 31st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Arbitration Fee 43.09 47.57 

Contractual Expenses 98.10 48.46 

Power & Fuel 16.15 12.51 

Legal Compliance Exp. 50,78 38.56 

Transportation Charges 18.98 0.70 

Liquidation Process Expenses 104.14 777 

Professional Charges 39,97 11,50 

Repair & Maintenance Expenses 3.86 0.08 

Security Expenses 68.35 26.11 

Site Expenses 8.22 3,83 

Site Rent Exp. 18.21 19.43 

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 9.91 4.01 

Valuation Expenses - 17.39 

insurance Expenses $.26 0.15 

HO Expenses 15.31 - 

Misc. Expenses 1.22 19.35 

Auditors Remuneration **** - 1.00 

Rates & Taxes 8.91 5.62 

Total 510.45 328.04 

27.2 Payment to Auditors as:* 

As At 31st As At 31st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

Auditor 

Audit Fees 5.00 5.00 

As other capacity 

Out of pocket expenses - 0.22 

Total 5.00 5.22 

28 Computation of Earnings per Share (EPS) 

Particulars As At 31st As At 31st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

{a} Basic EPS 

Profit/ (Loss) after tax including Deferred Tax as per Accounts (273.56) (3,320.05) 

Profit/ (Loss) attributable to equity shares (273.56) (3,330.09) 

Weighted Average No, of Equity Shares 25445265 25445265 

Face Value of Equity Shares 10.60 40.00 

Basic EPS (1.08) (13.09) 

(b} Diluted EPS 

Profit/ (Loss) after tax as per Accounts (273.56) {3,330.09} 

Profit/ (Loss) attributable to potential equily shales (273,56) {3,320,09} 

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares 25445265 25445265 

Weighted Average No, of outstanding shares for diluted EPS 25445765 25445265 

Face Value of Equity Shares 18.00 19.90 

Diluted £PS (1.08) (13.09) 

he a A va 



C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (% in Lakhs) 

29° Management has decided, on the basis of ongoing module of the company, to not to provide for Deferred Tax as there is no virtual certainty for 

its adjustment in future. 

30 = Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 

No acturial valuation made during the year under cansideration. Hence, Actua! gain/{loss) for the year could not be ascertained, 

31 Contingent liabilities not provided for: 

As At 31st As At 31st 

Particular March, 2024 March, 2623 

(® in Lacs) in Lacs) 

~ Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts. 49,369.40 49,369.40 

~ Tax Liabilities 27,187.68 18,446.93 

~ Demands raised by EPF Department towards damage charges u/s 146 141.35 141.35 

- Demand raised by Sales-tax Departments (Amount Deposited %45.13 Lacs & BG given %22,92 Lacs) 1,399.09 1,399.09 

- Demand raised by Service-tax Departments 886.70 886.70 

- Outstanding bank guarantees 6,143.52 9,892.55 

Total 85,127.74 80,136.02 

31.1 - The company has received a Show Cause Notice U/s 279 (1) of the IT Act 1961 for initiation of prosecution proceedings U/s 276 (8) of the IT 

Act 1961 for failure to deposit the deducted Tax at Source within due date in Central Government Account for financial year 2013-14, 2014-15, 

2015-16 & 2016-17. The Resolution Professional has communicated to the IT department about the ongoing CIRP and requested the IT 

department to withdraw the aforesaid notice and not to proceed with any further actions against the company in this regard. 

31,2) - The company had received order of the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner in the matter of levy of damages pertaining to the earlier 

years U/s 14 B of the Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 aggregating to %53.01 Lakhs for the financial years 

2013-2016 and 243.21 Lakhs for the financial years 2014-2017. The company has filed an appeal U/s 7-1 of the Employees’ Provident Funds and 

Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 with Employees’ Provident Fund Appeliate Tribunal, Delhi regarding the damages amounting to %96.22 

Lakhs and the matter is presently sub-judice. 

31.3. - As on date Lotal vaiue of live Bank Guarantee is Rs.G,143.52 Lakhs. 

31.4 ~ Tax liability has been raised consequent to assessment of Income-tax, Service-tax, Sales-tax etc. cases. Against these demand, the company 

has filed appeals to higher authorities. The company is contesting the demand and the Management including tax advisors believe that its 

position will fikely be upheld in the appellate process, The management believes that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings will not have 

a material adverse effect on the company’s financial position and results of operation. 

32 Fair Value Measurement 

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments, other than those with 

carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values as valued by Registered Valuers, 

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31st March, 2024 were as follows: 

Particulars Amortised Cost Fair value Carrying value 

Assets 

Investments 1,904.25 1,904.25 1,904.25 

Cash and cash equivalents 432.35 432.35 432.35 

Trade receivables 13,519.98 13,519.98 43,519.98 

Loans 235.13 235.13 235,13 

Other financial assets 15.64 15,64 15.64 

Total 14,203.16 14,203.10 14,203.10 

Liabilities 

Trade payables 30,481.28 30,481.28 30,481.28 

Borrowings 4,91,323.48 1,91,323.48 1,91, 333.48 

Other financial fiahilities 15,454.07 45,454.07 15,454.07 

‘Total 2,37,268,83 2,37,268.83 2,37,268.83 

fay 

Ve. a 
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Notes on Standatone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

{The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (® in Lakhs) 

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31st March, 2023 were as follows: 

Particulars Amortised Cost Fair value Carrying value 

Assets 

Investments 1,904.25 1,904.25 1,804.25 

Cash and cash equivalents 741,62 741.62 741,62 

Trade receivables 13,556.17 13,556.17 12,556.17 

Loans 235.44 235.44 235.14 

Other financial assets 27.53 27,53 27.53 

Total 14,560.46 14,560.46 14,560.46 

Liabilities 

Trade payables 30,332,53 30,332.53 30,332.53 

Borrowings 1,91,333.48 1,91,333,48 1,91,333.48 

Other financial liabilities 15,425.69 15,425.69 15,425.6¢ 

Total 2,37,091,70 2,37,091.70 2,37,091.70 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 

Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables/borrowings are evaluated by the company based on parameters such as interest rates, 

specific country risk factors, and individual credit worthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project, Based on this 

evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the expected credit losses of these receivables. 

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current 

transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

33 Financia! risk management objectives and policles 

The company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings and trade and other payalles. The main 

purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company’s operations. 

The company’s principal financial assets include investment in equity instruments, loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term 

deposits that derive directly from its operations and security deposits. 

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and fiquidity risk. Since the company is admitted under CIRP Proceedings, the company’s CoC 

(Committee of Creditors) overseas the management of these risks. CoC only advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk 

governance framework for the company. 

CoC provides assurance that the company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks 

are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the company’s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk 

management purposes are carried out by CoC alongwith specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. it is the 

company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The CoC reviews and agrees policies for managing 

each of these risks, which are summarised below. 

Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market 

risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Company is 

exposed to only currency risk as company do not have any fioating interest borrowings and no price risk. 

Foreign currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange 

rates. Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the company’s operating activities (when 

revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency). 

The company exposes to foreign currency risk as at 31 March 2024 are as follows: 

Year Particulars USD Riyal Kyat 

9024 Trade payabies 16,508 42,66,764 17,16,20,614 

Trade receivables 81,852 28,40,603 15,57,17,568 

Trade payables 

Trade receivables 

42,866,764 17,16,20,614 

28,40,603 15,57,17,568 
2023 



C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform te the current year presentation) 

Notes: (% in Lakhs} 

Foreign currency sensitivity 

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD, RIYAL and KYAT exchange rates, with all other variables 

held constant. The impact on the company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities. The 

company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not material. 

{Rin Lakhs) 
A Ss At 31st Etfect 

Mar, 2024 

Particulars Currency Inforeien Rate 

mlorelg In € Lakhs 45% 5% 
currency 

RIVAL 28,40,603 6,157.29 216.76 307.86 (307, 86} 

Trade 
. Usu 81,852 68.25 83.33 3.41 (3.41) 

Receivables 

KYAT 15,57,17,504 bl.wd 0.04 3.09 (3.09) 

RIYAI 42,66,764 9,248.64 216.76 (462.43) 462.43 

Trade Payables |uSD 16,508 13.76 83.38 (9.69) 0.69 

KYAT 17,16,20,614 68.13 0.04 (3.41) 3.4) 

As At 31st Effect 

Mar, 2023 
Particulars Currency in torel Rate 

nrorelen In € Lakhs +5% 5% 
currency 

RIVAL 28,40,603 6,062.70 213.43 303.14 (303.14) 

Trade 
: uso 81,852 67.27 82.18 3.36 (3.38) 

Receivables 

KYAT 15,57,17,568 60.97 0.04 3.05 (3.05) 

RIVAL 42,66, 764 9,106.55 213.43 (455.33} 455.33 

Trade Payables |USD 16,508 13.57 82.18 (0.68} 0.68 

KYAT 17,16,20,614 67,20 0.04 (3.36) 3.36 

Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will nol meel its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to 4 financial 

loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables} and from its financing activities, including 

deposits with banks and financial institutions, loan to related/unrelated parties. 

Trade receivables 

Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored by the CoC. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an 

individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed tor 

impairment collectively. The calculation is based on exchange losses historical data. The company does not hold collateral as security. The 

company evaluates the concentration of risk with respert to trade receivables as low, as its customers are mainly government authorities. 

Financial instruments and cash deposits 

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the CoC in accordance with the Company's policy. Investments of 

surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit jimits are 

reviewed by the CoC on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the Col. the limits are set to minimise 

the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments. 

Liquidity risk 
oath fiver, eran ea 

SCC monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning. Th 

gearing ratio. 
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

{The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: 

34 

38 

39 

40 

ai 

42 

43 

44 

{in Lakhs} 

The Beard of Bireclors las dicen suspended after inkiation af CIRP Bas Geen propdsed for the 

consid 

The company has not any tsued of securities for a ific purpose. 

The company has used the borrowings from barks and financial institutions at the balance shee for the specie purpose for which it was 

lakes 

in the optinian af the Board, all the assets athe: than Praperty, P and Eauipment, intangible ass Is and nenecurrenit iivestmanis f ave a value 

an realisation in the ordinary cowse of bus! atilea Quai to the araoune at which they are waited. 

The Company has made berrawings frarn banks or financial instHutian san the basis of securhy of current assets. However, in view of CIRP 

Proceedings initiated an the company, the campary has noi filed quai 

iINslituliass. 

rly returns ar statame@nis of current Sets with ine ba ar financial 

OWNED ASSETS: 

{a}) Titie Deeds of ali the inimovable periies are held in the name of the company. 

in Distt. Raisen, Tehsif Udaypura, Madhya Pradesh, in the Land Qwnership Records, name or the authorized signatory has also been mentioned 

alongwith name of the company inadvertently. The company is tn the process of getting it corrected. 

{b}) No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for helding any benami property under the Benaimi Transactions 

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988! and the rules miacte Uiereunder, 

(c) The Company fad revalued ils prop y, plantand equipment during the f¥ 

valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2 

aris based on the valuation fy ar 

(d) Details of property, plant & equipment pledged against borrowings is presented in note 16 above, 

(e} No property, plant & equipment has been piedged against borrowings of Related Parties. 

Capital work-in-progress - NIL 

The company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other Jenders. 

The company has not made any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of 

Companies Act, 1956. 

There are no charges or satisfaction, which are yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period. 

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on 

number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / rectassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (® in Lakhs) 

45 FINANCIAL RAT! 

As At 31st As At 31st 

Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023 

{1} Current ratio (Total current assets/Current liabilities) 0.10 0,10 

(2} Net debl equity ratio (Net debl/Average equity) (0,93) {0.94} 

NLA, {As no NLA. (Ag no 

interest has been | interest has been 

paid on paid on 
B . . 

{3} Debt service coverage ratio (EBIT/Net finance charges) orrowings) and Borrowings} and 
there is no there is no 

scheduled principal 

repayment of 

borrowings. 

scheduled principal 

repayment of 

borrowings. 

(4) Reluri on Equity (%) (Profit alter tax (PAT)/Average Equily) 0.13% 1.64% 

(5) Inventory turnover ratio (in days) (Average inventory/Sale of products in days) 

N.A. (As there is no. 

sale of products. 

Only one final bill 

for construction 

services was raised 

and all the projects 

have been 

terminated), 

NLA. (As there is no 

sale of products. 

Only one final bill 

for construction 

services was raised 

and all the projects 

have been 

terminated). 

(6) Debtors turnover ratio (in days} (Average rade reccivables/Turnover in days) 

N.A. (As there is no 

Sale of products, 

Only one final bill 

for construction 

services was raised 

and all the projects 

have been 

terminated). 

NLA, (As there is no 

sale of products. 

Only one final biil 

for consiruction 

services was raised 

and all the projects 

have been 

ferminated}. 

(7) Trade payables turnover ratio (in days) (Average Trade Payables/Expenses) 

NA. {As there is no 

sale of products. 

Only one final bill 

for construction 

services was raised 

and all the projects 

have been 

terminated). 

N.A. {As there is no 

sale of products. 

Only one final bill 

for construction 

services was raised 

and all the projects 

have been 

terminated}. 

(8) Net capital turnover ratio {in days) (Average working capital/Turnover) 

NLA. (As there is no 

sale of products, 

Only one final bill 

for construction 

services was raised 

and all the projects 

have been 

terminated). 

NLA, (As there is no 

sale of products. 

Gnily one final bill 

for construction 

services was raised 

and ail the projects 

have been 

lerminated). 

|) Net profit ratio (%) (Net profit afler tax/Turnover) 

iCute Wivest eTits) 

-54,83% -594.64% 

[ (10) Return on Capital Employed (%) (EBITDA/Average capital employed) | 1.15% 11.09% 

1) Retum on investment {%) (Net gain/(loss) on sale/fair value che { tnvastmenssfRUarERE (11) Return on investment {%) (Net gain/(loss} on sale/fair value changes of tnves nentepieree NIL NIL 
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: 

46 

47 

48 

49 

$o 

41 

52 

53 

(Rin Lakhs) 

Reasons for change in ratio by more than 25% 

“| 
Ye Varianee in 

S.No. Particulars Nine been i" Reason for Variance in excess af 25% 
arch 24 An 

31 March 2023 

. Variance is less than 25%. Henee. no reasons have been 
ay Current Ratio 0.039 
a ° given. 

. an Variance is less than 23%. Henee. no reasons have been 
b Bebt I: quily ratio 0.71% . 

(b) - mm “ enven 

(c) Debt Service coverage Ratio NLA. NLA. 

' . Due lo increase in Net Profits on account of decrease in 
(dy Return on [equity Rau -3) 86% a“. “ane . me 

[:xperses. 

(c) Inventory Turnover Ratio NLA. NLA. 

ie) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio NLA NLA. 

(ge) Trade Payables ‘Tumover Ratio NLA, A 

(h) Net Capital Turnover Rao NA. NLA, 

(i) Net Profit Ratio 00.78% Due lo increase in Net Profits an account of decrease in 

Expenses. 

. wads ae Due to increase in ERIDTA on account of decrease in 
@ Return on Capital Employed (ROCE} ~89.66% 

expenses 

tk) Return on Investment (ROD NLA N.A 

The company has not applied far any Scheme of Arrangements to the Competent Authority in terms of sections 236 to 237 of the Companies 

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: 

The company bas not advanced or loaned or invested funds (ci vorrowed funds or share premigm or any other sources oy kind of funds} to 

any other person{s) or entity(ies), inchidiag forcign entities (Intermediaries) with the understa 

that the intermediary shall {i directly or i 

B (whother recordad in writing or otherwise] 

cha OF invest i other persons or eo identified in any manner wha ver by ar on 

behalf of the company (Uitimate Beneficiaries) or Gi} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of tho Ultimate Bonefictarics. 

The company has not received any fund from any person(s) of er fies}, including foreign entilies Gunding Party) with thea understanding 
| : 

(whether recorded in writing or otherwise] that ihe company she (G} directly or indirectiy lend ar invest in GUiet persans or enmtmics iden 

any thaniner whalsoever by or Gna behalf of the Funding Party (ultimate Senefici or lin} ¢ ig any Suarentec, secuehy cr ire fike on hehall 

af the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Vaiue af imports calculated on C.F basis during ihe financial year - Nib 

Expenditure in foreign Currency except expenditure incurred on Foreign Projects - NIL 

Amount remitted during the year in foreign currenci@s on account of dividends - NIL 

Earnings in foreign Currency except earnings on Foreign Project- NIL 

Operating Lease (AS-19) - NIL 

Undisclosed Income: 

There is ho transaction met recorded in the books af accounts that has been surfendered of disclased as incon: during fhe yoar in the tax 

eh, 1964). 

iG yodr. 

assessments under the tncome Vax Act, 2967 (such as, o€ > ch or survey oc acy other relevant provisions of the Income Ta 

there is no previously unrecorded income and related asscts which (COLL RRP RCOring rhe books of aceauni duri AE 3 
oo ~ 

AGRO 

ne CSR Expenditure is not applicable on the company. 

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency - NiL 

ke 
i ri 
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: 

56 Segment Reporting 

(% in Lakhs} 

The company is engaged in execution of work in different countries. Primary segment reporting is perfomed based on geopraphical location of 

operations. 

. . Foreign 

Segment magnons) operators |g 1g 
31.03.2024 nae 

Revenue 

Sales & Services 50.45 50.45 

Other Incomes 448,44 448.aa 

Total revenue 498.89 - 498.89 

Segment Expenditure 710.42 62.03 772.45 

Segment Result (221.53) {62.03} {273.56} 

Profit Before Taxalion (213.53) (62.03) (273.56) 

~ Current Tax - 

- Deferred Tax 

Profit After Taxation (213.53) (62.03) (273.56) 

Other Segment Information 

Forei. 

Segment Assets Indian oe etea Operations 31 he saps 

31.03.2024 —_ 

- Fixed Assets 1,993.25 1,612.48 3,605.73 

~ Non-current Trade Receivable (Claims) 1,450.87 1,450.87 

- Other Non-current Financial Assets (Fixed Deposits dure after 12 months) 15.63 15.63 

- Current Tax Asset 927.78 927.78 

- Other Non-current Assets (Claims inventory} 6,895.09 6,895.09 

- inventory 29.14 29.14 

- Trade Receivable 5,781.77 6,287.35 12,069.12 

~ Cash & Cash Equivalents 7947 1.10 80.57 

~ Other Bank Balances {Fixed Deposils due within 12 months} 351.78 351,78 

- Loans (to Related Parties) 235.13 - 235.13 

- Other Current Assets 9,766.13 2,064.48 11,830.61 

Unatlocabie Assets (Investments) 1,904.24 1,904.24 

Total 29,430.28 9,965.41 39,395.69 

7 . Foreign 

Segment Liabilities annals Operations 31 bo no2 

_ 31.03.2024 a 

- Trade Payable 21,150.78 9,330.53 30,481.31 

- Other Current Financial Liabilities (Advance fram Employers} 13,514.57 1,939.51 15,454.08 

- Other Current Liabilities 5,192.16 1,212.17 6,404.33 

- Provision for Employees Benefits 524.91 524,91 

+ Unallocable Liabitities (Other Equity, Borrowings, inter-branch Balances) (10,952.14) {2,516.86} (13,458.94) 

Total 29,430.28 9,965.41 | 39,395.69 

57 = Capital Commitments - Rs. Nil 

S58 Managerial Remuncration - Rs. Nil 

59 Disclosures in respect of Joint Ventures 

alf as for the previous year, hence, no disclosure 

of interest in Joint Ventures has been given. 

OL kw 

Balances of Joint Ventures have not been merged on line by line item for ea
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Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regroupad / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (% in Lakhs) 

60 Disclosure of Loans and Advances in the nature of loans to Subsidiaries and Associates (Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and 53(f} of Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015) 

Amount Amount Maximum Investment in 

Outstanding Outstanding balance Shares of the 

N fthec Relationship | after ciRP as at| after CIRPasat | outstanding | Company asat 
ame of the Company 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | duringthe year | 31.03.2024 

in Lakhs Xin Lakhs 3 in Lakhs No. of Shares 

North Bihar Highway Ltd Associates 235.13 235.13 235.13 1363700 

235.13 235.13 235.13 

61 Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard AS 15 (Revised) Employees Benefits, the disclosures as defined in the Accounting Standard are 

given below: 

Defind Contribution Pian 

Contribution to Defined contributions Pian, recognesed as expenses for the year is as under: 

As At 31st As At 31st 

Particulars March, 2024 March, 2023 

{® in Lacs) (% in Lacs) 

Employer's contribution to Provident Fund 0.00 0.80 

The Company is Registered under The Exmployee's Provident Fund Scheme, 1952. Interest is given by the Central Government as per applicable 

statutory rates. 

Defined Benefit Plan 

62 

hye } iw 

The Employee's Gratuity Fund scheme is managed by Trust { Life Insurance Corporation of india) except the Gratuity fund contibution of Joint 

Ventures of the company, is a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the 

Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and 

measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation of leave encashment is recognised in the same manner as gratuity. 

No acturial valuation has been made. Gratuity has been booked as expenditure on estimated basis only. Hence, no disclosure of defined 

benefit plans has been given. 

ce) 



C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 
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Notes: (in Lakhs} 

63 = Disclosures of related parties and related party transactions: 

(i) Associate Companies A Export Pvt Ltd 

Amaltas Consulting P Ltd 

Bags Registry Services (P} Ltd. 

BSC-C&C- IV Nepal (P) Ltd 

BSC-C&C-Kurali Toll Road Ltd 

c & C Corporate Services Ltd 

Case Cold Roll Forming Limited 

Case Component Industries Pvt. Lim 

Fidere Facilities Management Pvt Lt 

Fidere Investments Limited 

FOS Laser SPA Pvt. Ltd 

Frontier Services LLC 

Frontline Innovation (P) Ltd. 

Grace Developer LLC 

J.D, Resort Pvt. Ltd 

JBS Capital Pvt. Ltd 

JBS Education Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 

Jeet Properties (P} Ltd. 

Kinder Plume Education Pvt. Ltd 

Mokama — Munger Highway Ltd 

North Bihar Highway Limited 

Patna Bakhtiyarpur Tollway Limited 

Pelican Education Services Pvt Ltd 

Pelican Educational Resources Ltd 

Pelican Vocational Education P Ltd 

Ruhani Realtors Pvt Ltd {under process of striking off) 

SJ. Leasing & Investment (P} Limitec 

Sonar Infosys Ltd 

Tel Systems Ltd 

Titanium Engineering Pvt Ltd 

Titanium Faab-Tech Pvt Ltd 

(ii) Joint Ventures BSC-CAC JV! 

Isolux Corsan India -C&C ‘jv 

IC}- C&C IV 

(C1-C&C Mainpuri JV 

C&C - ICI MEP JV 

ISOLUX -C&C execution JV 

ISOLUX -C&C transmission JV 

C&C-SE IV" 

BLA-CISC-C&C ‘IV 

C&C- Skipper ‘JV 

we BLPL C&C Jv 



C & C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary ta conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: 

{iii) Subsidiary Companies 

(*} Stepdown Subsidiary Company 

{iv} Key Managerial Personnel 

(v) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel 

yy ve 

(% in Lakhs) 

Cand C Projects Ltd 

C& C Realtors Ltd 

C& € Towers Ltd (*} 

C&C Western UP Expressway Ltd 

C&C (Oman) LLC 

C&C Tolls Ltd 

C&C Myanmar Road Construction Co Ltd 

Mr. Gurjeet Singh Johar 

Mr. Charanbir Singh Sethi 

Mr. Rajbir Singh 

Mr. Sanjay Gupta 

Mr. Amrit Pal Singh Chadha 

Mr. Rajendra Mohan Aggarwal 

Mrs Sumeet Johar 

Mr. Jaideep Singh Johar 

Mrs. Divya Johar 

Mrs. Simrita Johar 

Mr. Shabadjil Singh Bawa 

Mr. Tarun Sarin 

Dr. Suneeta Singh Sethi 

Mr. Gobind Singh Sethi 

Ms. Pranavi Sethi 

Mr. Rajbir Singh 

Mr. Lakhbir Singh Sethi 

Mrs. Sukhvinder Kaur 

Mrs. Paramjeet Kaur Sethi 

Mr. Harjeev Sethi 

Ms. Jessica Sethi 

Mr. Charanbir Singh Sethi 

Mrs Seema Gupta 

Mr. Ujjwal Gupta 

Ms. Prerana Gupta 

Mes, Inderjeet Kaur 

Mr, Sardar Singh Chadha 

Mrs. Pritpal Kaur 

Mr. Hitpreet Singh Chadha 

Mr. Haryin Pal a Chadha 



C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financiai Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: (% in Lakhs) 

Related Party Transactions: 

Particulars Relationship 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023 

Profit from Joint Ventures 

BSC-CA&C IV Joint Venture 121.72 (449.093 

C&C ESM JV Joint Venture 130.10 27.66 

BLPL-C&C JV Joint Venture (57.54) 19.73 

C&C IC] MEP SERVICES JV, MOHALI Joint Venture . 378.48 

(earlier years' profit accounted) 

Advance Recovered 

Mokama-Munger Highway Ltd. Associate Companies - 24,96 

Related Party Balances 

Particulars Relationship 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023 

Advances Recoverable 

North-Bihar Highway Ltd. Associate Companies 235.13 235.13 

Trade Receivable 

North Bihar Highway Limited Associate Companies 2,438.84 2,438.84 

SGSR Infra Pvt Ltd Related Entity 38,23 38.23 

EPI C&C J¥* Joint Venture 61.81 60.97 

Retention Money Receivable 

EPIC & Ca¥ Joint Venture 80.66 79.56 

Balance with Joint Ventures (After provision) 

BSC-C&CIV'-DELHI Joint Venture 7,504.45 7,382.73 

CRC ICL MEP JV Joint Venture (326.73) (326.73) 

C&C-ESM IV Joint Venture 142.60 200.14 

BLPL-C&C-JV Joint Venture 476.11 346.01 

Other amounts recoverable from Related Parties 

C & C Corporate Services Ltd Related Entity 185.51 185.51 

C&C(OMAN) LLC* Subsidiary 604.00 $94.72 

Mobilisation Advances received from Employers 

EPIC &CIV* Joint Venture 9,899.07 9,888.33 

IC1& C & C Mainpuri JV Joint Venture 377.86 377.86 

Trade Payable 

Case Cold Roll Farming Ltd Related Entity 4,052.86 4,052.86 

Case Components ind Ltd Related Entity 188.93 188.93 

C&C Tolls Limited Related Entity 103.27 103.27 

C&C Towers Limited Step-down Subsidiary 4,946.16 4,946.16 

Fidere Facilities Pvt. itd. Related Fntity 0.72 0.22 

Front Line Innovation Pvt, Ltd. & Se Related Entity 0.32 0.32 

CC Logistics ¢ SS Related Entity 10.27 10,27 

C&C Myanmar Road Cons. Co, Ltd* y Subsidiary 68.13 67.20 

C&C Oman LLc* Subsidiary 7,177.64 7,067.37 



C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation) 

Notes: 

0, Ng 

(% in Lakhs} 

Retention Money Payable 

C&C Myanmar Road Cons. Co. Ltd* Subsidiary 80.66 79.56 

Other liabilities of Related Parties 

Bag Registry Pvt Ltd Related Entity 23.34 23.34 

Charanbir Singh Sethi HUF Related Entity 18.66 18.66 

Anand Bordia Ex-independent Director 20,34 20.34 

Deepak Das Gupta Ex-independent Director 19.08 19.08 

Nirmal Chander Vij Ex-independent Director 4.32 4.32 

Harbansh Singh Kanwar Ex-independent Director 1.60 1.60 

Joganand Ganguily Ex-independent Director 3.42 3.42 

Kanwal Monga Ex-independent Director 2.90 2.90 

RM Aggarwat Ex Director 60.19 60.19 

SGSR Infra Pvt Ltd Related Entity 1.00 1.00 

SJ Leasing Investment Related Entity 90.09 90,09 

Tarlochan Singh Ex-independent Director 8.04 8.04 

EPI C&C IV" Joint Venture 19.67 19.40 

C & C Oman LLC* Subsidiary 696.28 685.58 

Balances of Related Parties for which provision created in earlier 

years 

A. Trade Receivables 

North Bihar Highways Ltd Associate Companies 39,74 39.74 

Patna Bakhtiyarpur Tollway Ltd Associate Companies 3,340.89 3,340.89 

isolux Corsan India - C&C IV Joint Venture 339,11 339.11 

B. Loans & Advances and Other Recoverables 

Frontline innovation Pvt. Ltd. Associate Companias 340.86 340.86 

C&C Maynmar Road Constructions Co Ltd Subsidiary 20.11 20.11 

C&C Constructions (Kenya) Ltd Associate Companies 125.82 125.82 

C&C Towers Ltd.-Retention Money Step-down Subsidiary 500.00 500.00 

C&C Towers Ltd.-Advances Step-down Subsidiary 14.48 14,48 

C&C Towers Ltd.-Unbilled Revenue Step-down Subsidiary 190.61 190.61 

ICL C&C Mainpuri JV Joint Venture 48.34 48.34 

C&C Maynmar Road Constructions Co Ltd-Advance Subsidiary §,028,32 $,028.32 

C&C Projects Ltd. Subsidiary 8,380.98 8,380.98 

C&C - Western UP Expressway Ltd. Subsidiary 4,218.29 4,218.29 

C&C Realtors Ltd. Subsidiary 8.35 8.39 

C&C (Oman) LLC Subsidiary 25.94 25.94 

C. Diminution in Value of Investment 

Patna Bakhtiyarpur Tollway Ltd Associate Companies 1,160.59 1,160.59 

BSC-C&C JV Nepal Pvt. Ltd. Associate Companies 500,00 500,00 

C&C Projects Ltd Subsidiary 5,630.44 5,630.44 

C&C Realtors Ltd Subsidiary 12,581.73 12,581.73 

C&C Tolls Ltd Subsidiary 5,00 5.00 

C&C Western UP Expressway Ltd Subsidiary 2.55 2.55 

C&C (Oman) LLC Subsidiary 282,10 282.10 

C&C Maynmar Road Constructions Co Lid Subsidiary 486.40 486.40 
y 



C&C CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Notes on Standalone Financial Statement for the period ended 31st Mar, 2024 

(The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation} 

Notes: (® in Lakhs) 

D. Non-inclusion of Balances of JVs 

BSC-C&C JV (Old differences not included) Joint Venture 4,727.24 4,727.24 

EPI CC JV-MYANMAR Joint Venture 775.78 775.78 

BLA-CISC-C&C JV GUWAHATI Joint Venture 22.34 22.34 

C&C - CASECOLD "JV" Joint Venture 7.01 7.01 

C&C-IC-MEP-SERVICE-JV (MOHALI) Joint Venture (326.73) (326,73) 

C&C- KIDCO - JV Joint Venture 0.10 0.10 

C&C-SE JV (UNIT-I]] GURGAON 2,018.61 2,018.61 

ISOLUX-C&C DEHRADUN "WV" 210.33 210.33 

ISOLUX-C&C EXECUTION “J¥" (662.58) (662.58) 

ISOLUX CORSAN INDIA - CRC IV {333.34} (333.34} 

MAINPUR] POWER TRANSMISSION PYT LTD 1,547.31 1,847.31 

“Difference in amaunts is majorily due to exchange rate flucutation related to foreign JVs and subsidiaries, as the cose may be. 

The bolances of related parties, which were fully pravided for, have alsa been shown as autstanding in the table abave and presented 

accardingly in both the years. 

For Shubham Goel & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 017693C 

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors 

a 
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” fo - € 
JitenderKuimar Gupta x ee Gurjeet Singh Johar Charanbir Singh Sethi Amrit Pal Singh Chadha 
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